
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY, 
(Sec Travel IlKord for Travel Activity) 

PUCE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
TIME P-PI.ccd 

Il-Ileaived 

()ut 1.0 LDh. 

8:157:50 

8:15 

8:45 

P9:51 

9:57 9:58 P 

9:59 10:01 P 

10:03 10:17 P 

10:18 10:27 R 

10:53 10:55 R 

10:50 2:20 

2:25 2:30 

2:31 2:35 R 

2:36 2:48 P 

2:49 2:53 P 

3:00 3:05 

3:05 4: 35 

DATE (Mo., Dar. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 1, 1972 
nME DAY 

7:50 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President telephoned long distance to Marjorie P. Acker,
 
Secretary to Rose Mary Woods'in Washington, D.C. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Lawrence M. Higby. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Acker in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

i 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Higby. 
I 

The President met'with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President and C. G. Rebozo walked along the beach. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored through Key Biscayne, 
Miami, and Miami Beach. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo arrived at the Key Biscayne
 
Golf Club.
 

The President and Mr. Rebozo toured the Key Biscayne Golf
 
Club House.
 



. THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACB DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIM! 

Out 

4:35 

4:45 5:10 

5:10 

6:02 6:12 

6:16 6:37 

6:40 7:50 

7:50 

8:00 

8:04 8:14 

8:22 8:41 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R-Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

(5« Travel accord for Travel AClivity) 

DATE (Mo., Da,. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 1, 1972 
TIM! DAY 

4.;35 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

• 
The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
 

Golf Club to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Key Biscayne 
Compound pool. 

The President returned to. the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
 
Washington, D.C.
 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
 
Compound to The Hasta Restaurant, 2665 S.W. 37th Avenue,
 
Miami.
 

The President and Mr. Rebozo were greeted by Cy Mendel, owner
 
of The Hasta Restaurant.
 

The President had dinner with:
 
Mr. Rebozo
 
Mr. Colson
 

The President complimented Chef James Hoo on the dinner. 

The President greeted and was photographed with several 
patrons of The Hasta Restaurant. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President bade farewell to Mr. Colson and Mr. Mendel. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from The Hasta Restaurant 
to the Carvel Ice Cream Shop, 3091 Coral Way, South Miami. 

The President greeted patrons of the Carvel. 

The President spoke briefly with Paul B1eustein, manager of 
the Carvel. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Carvel to the 
Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

SM/JAW/JD
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~_·_------------~-------_':'-'_----::-:=-:::--:::---::-:------I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE,
 
FLORIDA
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Received 

III 

8:20 

8:25 

8:45 

8:59 

Out 

8:25 

9:00 

Lo 

R 

9:43 9:49 

9:59 P 

10:00 10:09 P 

10:05 
10:30 
10:30 
10:30 
10:30 

10:12 

12:15 
10:35 
10:35 
10:35 
10:35 

10:13 

10:28 

12:06 

10:30 

12:09 

P 

12:20 

12:20 

12:28 

12:21 

12:32 

P 

I 

12 :40 2:10 

2:13 2:25 

2:25 

LD 

P 

P 

P 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,) 

DECEMBER 2, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:20 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Ziegler 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Counsellor,Daniel P. Moynihan, 
in Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Volga 70 
Hydrofoil. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo transferred from the Volga 70 to 
Coco Lobo III in Biscayne Bay. 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 2, 1972 
KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME DAY 

2:26 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

2:26 4:03 

4:03 

4:08 

7:08 7:09 R 

7:15 7:17 

7:20 7:34 

7:34 

7:45 8:15 

8:15 

8:20 P 

9:01 9:12 P 

The President and Mr. Rebozo cruised to North Key Largo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo docked at the Ocean Reef Club, 
North Key Largo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went to Mr. Rebozo's residence. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo were greeted by Robert H. 
Abplanalp, President of the Precision Valves Corporation. 

The President watched the University of Southern Ca1ifornia­
University of Notre Dame football game on television with 
Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Abplanalp. 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. 

The President and Mr. Abplanalp motored from the Ocean Reef 
Club to the North Key Largo he1ipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from North Key Largo to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. For a list of passengers, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo and Mr. Abplanalp, 
went to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The Presidential party went swimming in the Key Biscayne 
Compound pool. 

The Presidential party returned to the Key Biscayne Compound 
residence. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
New York City. 

SM/JAW/JD
 



APPENDIX "A" 

HELICOPrER ~fANIFEST
 
DECEMBER 2, 1972
 
FROM: NORTH KEY LARGO
 
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
 

The President 
C. G. Rebozo 
Robert H. Abplanalp 
Dr. Chester L. Ward 
Maj. John V. Brennan 
Manolo Sanchez 
3 USSS agents 
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

~·-O-AYBE-G-A-N----------------------'-';"------O-AT-E-(M-o-.•-o-.-y,-Y-r-.l-----I 

DECEMBER 3, 1972 
KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME DAY 

8:20 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PI.ced 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out to lO 

8:20 8:40 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool. 

8:40 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

8:53 9:04 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

9:05 The President had breakfast. 

9:08 9:12 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington. D.C. 

10:25 10:26 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Neil H. McElroy, 
widow of the retired President of the Procter and Gamble 
Corporation, in Cincinnati, Ohio. The President expressed 
his condolences on the death of her husband. 

10:44 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie, 
in Barcelona. Spain. The call was not completed. 

10:45 10:46 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

11 :30 1:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

11:57 12:03 P The President talked long distance with his Counsellor, 
Daniel P. Moynihan, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

1:10 3:45 The President listened to the Washington Redskins-Philadelphia 
Eagles football game on the radio. 

1:35 The President had lunch. 

4:00 4:15 The President and C. G. Rebozo walked along the beach. 

4:15 The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne 
Compound pool area. 

4:15 P The President requested that his valet, Manalo Sanchez, join 
him. 

4:45 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

5:04 5:08 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in 
Washington, D.C. 

5:10 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

5 :11 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 



- - - -
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plac~d 

R=R~c.iv~d 

10 Out to 

5:19 5:27 P 

5:27 5:32 P 

6:00 6:30 

6:35 8:45 

LD 

(Su Trav.t R.cord for Trav", Activity) 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 3, 1972~ 1 

TIME DAY 

5:19 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked on a conference line with Mr. Haldeman 
and Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Barcelona, Spain. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "Heroes of Te1emark.' 

SM/JAW/JD 
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1-------------------------------- :----=--:--:------1 
PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

9:00 

9:15 

9:30 

10:21 

10:25 

12:10 

12:55 

Out 

9:15 

10:25 

12:10 

12:55 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

P
 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECE11BER 4, 197=-2 _ 
TIMB DAY 

9:00 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Comuound residence.
 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. 

The President went boating in Biscayne Bay 
Hydrofoil. He was accompanied by: 

Mr. Haldeman 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
C. G. Rebozo 

Haldeman. 

on the Volga 70 

The Presidential party returned to the pier. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating in Biscayne Bay on 
the Coco Lobo III. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne Compound 
helipad. 

The President bade farewell to Mr. Rebozo. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne Compound 
to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX 
"A. II 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "B." 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President deplaned. 

12:55 1:00 

1:05 2:20 

2:20 

2:30 3:00 

3:00 

3:15 

3:20 3:31 

3:36 5:31 

4:20 5:31 
5:15 5:31 

5:31 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(5« Travel R.cord Eor Trani Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

In 

5:40 

5:50 

6:40 

7:51 

8 :03' 

8:23 

9:40 

10:39 

Out 

5:47 

8:02 

8:16 

8:32 

10:53 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=R.c.ived
 

1.0 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

LD 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

DECEHBER 4, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:40 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A. II 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson, wife of the Special Assistant 

to the Chief of Protocol 

The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col. 
Richard T. Kennedy. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Col. Kennedy. 

Mrs. Johnson departed. 

The President talked with Col. Kennedy. 

8M/JAW/JD
 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND 
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 
DECEMBER 4, 1972 

The President 
Maj. John V. Brennan 
H. R. Haldeman 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Dr. William M. Lukash 
2USSS agents 

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

The President 
Maj. Brennan 
Manolo Sanchez 
Dr. Lukash 
2 USSS agents 



APPENDIX 11 B" 

PASSENGER K~NIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE 
MISSION 2100 
Homestead AFB 
4 Dec 1972 

F1a to Andrew's AFB Wash DC 
Dep: 3:35pm Arr: 5:35pm 2+00 

FOR OFFICIAL USE 

840SH 

ONLY 

1- The President 
2. H R Haldeman 
3. Ron Ziegler 
4. Charles Colson 
5. Mrs Colson 
6. Larry Higby 
7. Dr Lukash 
8. Cmdr Larzelere 
9. Najor J Brennan 

10. Dianna Gwin 
ll. YNCS Murray 
12. YNCH Cuff 
13. MSG01denburg 
14. SP7 Stahl 
15. H Sanchez 
16. W Duncan 
17. R Keiser 
18.' C Zbori1 
19. C Lyda 
20. G Wi lliams 
2l. F Renzi 
22. R McCann 
23. K Merrihew 
24. R Grossenbacher 
25. Ollie Atkins 
26. Fran Lewine 
27. Gene Risher 
28. Charles Hard ty 
29. Darryl Hiekes 
30. Diana Camper 
3l. Hal Walker 
32. Larry Taylor 

AP 
UPI 
A:2 Photo 
UPI Photo 
Newsweek 
CBS 
St Louis Post Dispatch 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHIT~ HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=PIICN 

R=R.c.;••d 

In 

7:40 

7:44 

7:56 

7:57 

Out 

7:46 

1.0 

P 

P 

8:10 
8:29 
9:01 

8:26 

8:56 

9:44 

10:13 

8:45 
9:43 
9:50 

8:27 

8:59 

9:45 

P 

R 

R 

P 

10:15 11:38 

11:42 

11:43 
11:43 
11:43 

12:05 

12:05 
11:53 
11:53 

12:25 

12:26 12:30 

to 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
ISe. Tra." R.cord for Tu••1 Acti.;ty) 

DATE IMo., 01'. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 5, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:40 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that NSC Senior Staff Member 
Col. Richard T. Kennedy join him. 

The President met with: 
Col. Kennedy 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Mr. Haldeman 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Col. Kennedy. 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President telephoned his Staff Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Lucy A. Winchester, Social Secretary 
Mr. Bull 

The President met to discuss U.S.-Spanish relations with: 
Horacio Rivero, Ambassador from the U.S. to Spain 
Col. Kennedy 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met for a photo opportunity with: 
Henry O. Dormann, Publisher and Chairman of the Board 

of the National Enquirer 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications 
White House photographer, in/out 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo•• Olr. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 5, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON 

TIME 

D.C. 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received AcnvlTY 

12:31 p.m. TUESDAY 

10 Out 1.0 LD 

12:31 12:37 

12:42 

1:09 

1:09 1:10 P 

2:00 3:35 
2:05 3:10 
3:00 3:35 
3:05 6:20 

3:30 7:05 
6:29 6:30 
6:31 6:32 

2:56 2:57 P 

2:58 P 

6:43 6:44 P 

7: 35 7:36 

7:36 

8:02 8:17 

8:22 8:23 

8:25 8:53 

The President met with: 
Former State Senator M. Harvey Taylor (R-Pennsylvania) 
District Attorney Leroy S. Zimmerman (R-Harrisburg, 

Pennsylvania) former Chairman of the Pennsylvania 
Committee to Re-elect the President 

Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Haldeman 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
John B. Connally, attorney for Vincent, Elkins, 

Searls, Connally and Smith
 
Mr. Haldeman
 
Mr. Butterfield
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President talked with his daughter, Tricia. 

The President motored from West Executive Avenue to Blair-Lee 
House. 

The President went to the drawing room. 

The President greeted guests attending a reception honoring 
administration officials from California. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

Ihe President addressed the guests. 

The President motored from Blair-Lee House to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
-

In Out Lo LD 

8:55 8:57 

9:00 

P9:31 9:39 

P10:05 10:34 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 5, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:55 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President motored from the Camp David he1ipad to Aspen 
Lodge. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance on a conference line with 
Apollo XVII astronauts in Cape Kennedy, Florida: 

Capt. Eugene A. Cernan, Apollo XVII Commander 
Cdr. Ronald E. Evans, Command Module Pilot 
Harrison H. "Jack" Schmitt, geologist and Apollo 

XVII astronaut 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

JB/CD/JD
 



APPENDlX IIAII 

Attendance Confirmed 
All Present 

DINNER HONORING CALIFORNIA FRIENDS 
/

BLAIR LEE HOUSE 
December 5, 1972 

Honorees 

Robert H. Finch, Counsellor 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant 
Maurice H. Stans, Former Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Committee for the 

Re-election of the President
 
Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant
 
Richard A. Moore, Special Counsel
 
Roy L. Ash, President of Litton Industries and Director-designate of the OMB
 

Guests 

Leonard K. Firestone, former President of Firestone Tire and Rubber Company of 
California and Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation 

Taft B. Schreiber, Vice President of the Music Corporation of American and member of the 
Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation 

Darius N. Keaton, Former Western Regional Chairman of the Finance Committee, California 
Committee for the Re-election of the President and Director, Charter Trading Co. 

otto N. Miller, Chairman of the Board of the Standard Oil Company of California 
Foster Brooks, Entertainer 
Jonathan Winters, Entertainer 
Earl C. Adams, Sr. Partner with Adams, Duque, and Hazeltine 
Victor C. Andrews, President of Andrews Brothers 
Arnold O. Beckman, Chairman of the Board of Beckman Instruments, Inc. 
Theodore E. Cummings, Dir. and Chairman of the Exec. Comma of Pacific Coast Pr8perties, I~c 

Justin W. Dart, President of Dart Industries, Inc. 
Ben C. Deane, founder, Ben C. Deane & Co. 
Jack Drown, President of Drown News Agency and member of the Board of Trustees of the 

Richard Nixon Foundation 
Walter A. Haas, Former Chairman of the Board of Levi Strauss and Company 
Walter A. Haas, Jr., Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Levi Strauss 

and Company 
Alfred Hart, Chairman of the Board, City National Bank, Beverly Hills, California 
Jaquelin H. Hume, President of Basic Vegetable Products, Inc. 
Herbert W. Kalmbach, Sr. Partner of Kalmbach, DeMarco, Knapp, and Chillingworth 

and member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation 



APPENDIX "A"
 

Gordon B. Luce, President of the San Diego Federal Savings and Loan Association 
Clifford A. Miller, President of Braun and Company 
David Packard, Chairman of the Board of Hewlett-Packard Company 
Thomas P. Pike, Vice Chairman of the Fluor Corporation 
Samuel Schulman, Vice Chairman of the Board of National General Corporation 
Forrest N. Shumway, President of the Signal Company 
William French Smith, Member of the U.S. Advisory Committee on International Education 

and Cultural Affairs 
Holmes P. Tuttle, President of Holmes Tuttle Ford Agency 
Jack Warner, Motion Picture Producer 
Ray A. Watt, Proprietor of National Corporation Housing Partnerships 
John D. Wrather, Jr., President of Freedom Productions, Inc., Western States Investment 

Corporation, Wrather Television Productions, Inc. 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor 



APPENDIX "B"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
December 5, 1972 

The President 
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell 
Dr. Chester L. Ward 
USSS 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 6, 1972 
TlMB DAY 

9:15 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pl."d 
R=R.ceiv.d ACTIVITY 

" 
In Out Lo LD 

9:15 

9:35 

9:35 10:30 

10:30 

10:40 11 :05 

11:05 11:35 
11:05 12:56 
11:38 12:10 
12:13 12:56 

1:07 3:18 
2:50 3:11 

3:20 3:30 

3:25 3:31 P 

3:37 3:50 

3:50 

4:40 5:31 P 

5:54 5:59 P 

6:55 7:04 P 

7:10 7:30 

7:30 

8:16 8:17 P 

8:24 10:25 
8:24 10:25 
9:00 10:00 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President went to the Aspen living room.
 

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
 

The President went to the Aspen den.
 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
 

The President met with:
 
J. Phil Campbell, Under Secretary of Agriculture 
Mr. Ehrl1chman 
Egi1 "Bud" Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President had lunch on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President walked through the Camp David grounds. 

The President returned to the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff 
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary, 
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner in the Aspen living room. 

The President returned to the Aspen den. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The	 President met with: 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
Mr. Haldeman 
Col. Kennedy 

CD/SM/JD 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Su Travel Record (0' Travel Activity) 

t----.-,-~~------------------_--":":"'-_---:::----------I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 7, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

OutIn 

9:15 

9:58 10:13 

10:14 10:22 

10:25 

10:25 10:50 

10:50 

10 :50· 1:05 
10:50 1:05 
10:50 1:05 
10:50 1:05 

10:50 1:05 
10:50 1:50 

1:08 1:30 
1:20 1:50 
1:20 1:50 

2:00 

2:06 2:20 

2:20 2:55 

2:55 4:40 

5:15 8:15 
5:40 8:15 

6:57 7:00 

8:15 9:00 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

10 LD 

P
 

P
 

P 

R 

TIMB DAY 

9:15 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff 
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant, 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President went to the Aspen living room. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President went to the Aspen sun porch. 

The President met with: 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB 
Frank C. Carlucci, Deputy Director of the OMB 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Charls E. Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury 
Mr. Ehrlichman 
George D. Webster, Partner with Marmet and Webster 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Kenneth Rush, Deputy Secretary of Defense 
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS 
Col. Kennedy 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 



--

THE WHITF. HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAI1P DAVID,
 
MARYLAND
 

TIME
 

In Ouc
 

8:21 

8:37 8:46 

9:00 9:30 

9:04 

10:00 11:35 

PHONE
 
P=Pllccd
 

R=Receivcd 

Lo LD 

R 

R 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(s..: Trav<l R«ord 101 Travd Activi.y) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 7, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:21 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Rush in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rush in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Price in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President saw the movie "What the Peeper Saw" with: 
Patricia B. McKee, Secretary to Mr. Haldeman 
L. Diane Sawyer, Assistant to Ronald L. Ziegler 
Jana Hruska, Secretary to Mr. Ehrlichman 
Constance M. Gerrard, Press Office Secretary 

CD/SM/m 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

TIME 

In 

9:20 

9:35 

10:30 

10:30 
11 :20 

11 :52 

10:58 

12:05 

1:15 

1:16 

1:26 

1:59 

2:00 

3:51 

4:00 

6:09 

6:52 

Out 

10:25 

11 :52 

12:02 
11:52 

11 :58 

1:12 

1:18 

1:33 

2:02 

3:30 

3:55 

7:01 

PHONE 
P=PI.ctd 

R=Rectivtd 

La LD 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~t Travel Record for Travel Aclivity) 

ACTIVITY 

p 
DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 8, 1972 
TIME DAY -----1 

9:20 a.m., FRIDAY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. 

The President met with: 
Joseph T. Sneed, Dean of the School of Law, Duke 

University 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 
Robert H. Bork, Professor of Law, Law School, Yale 

University and Solicitor General-designate 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President met with the Quadriad: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Director of the OMB and 

Secretary-designate of HEW 
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors 

of the Federal Reserve System 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic 

Advisers 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff 
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washinp,ton, D.C. 

The President, accompanied by his daughter Julie, motored 
through the area near Menges Mills, Pennsylvania. 

The President and his daughter Julie returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN OAT!! (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 8, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 6:55 p.m. FRIDAY 

TIME 
PHON!! 

P=Placed 
R=Receiyed ACTIVITY 

In Out 

6:55 7:40 

7:45 9:35 

Lo LD 

The President had dinner with his daughter, Julie. 

The President and his daughter, Julie, watched the movie 
trThe Candidate." 

JAW!CD!JD 



I'lRESIDENT-RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PI.ACE DAY BEG!>"! DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 9, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, T1MB DAY 

MARYLAND 10:30 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rcceivcd ACTIVITY 

10 Out to LD 

10:30 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

10:43 10:52 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C. 

10:53 10:55 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehr1ichman in 
Washington, D.C. 

12:22 12:58 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

12:58 The President went to Birch Lodge. 

1:01 1:07 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

1:08 1:10 P The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff 
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C. 

1:16 1:32 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

1:20 The President watched the Cincinnati Bengals-Cleveland Browns 
football game on television. 

1:33 1:35 R The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
. Washington, D.C. 

1:58 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

2:01 2:02 P The President talked long distance' with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

2:03 2:06 R The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washington, D.C. 

2:09 2:12 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

4:00 5:00 The President watched the Washington Redskins-Dallas Cowboys 
football game on television. 

5:00 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

5:03 6:50 The President continued watching the Washington Redskins-Dallas 
Cowboys football game on television. 

P.:Ittf' 1 of 2 DAft' ( \u.s. GOVER"llEHT PIII"TI"G OfflCE ,1~332-0G8 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE OAY BEGAN nATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 9, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

11MB DAY 

7:00 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Rccciv.d 

-----.,-----+--,---1
In Out to LD 

ACTIVITY 

7:507:00 

P7:46 7:48 

9:407:55 

The President had dinner in the Aspen dining room with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of the 

Drown News Agency and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation 

Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach, Personal Physician 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washington, D.C. 

The Presidential party watched the movie "Sounder." 

JAW!SM!JD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trani R<cord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 10, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pllced 
R=Rcccived ACTIVITY 

7:55 a.m. SUNDAY 

In Out to tD 

7:55 

8:25 

8:30 

9:50 

9:55 

10:01 
11:50 

12:04 

12:25 

1:12 

1:15 

1:29 

1:37 

1:43 

1:45 

2:41 

2:58 

4:42 

5:02 

5:50 

8:26 

9:48 

10:02 

1:12 
12:55 

12:06 

1:42 

1:45 

2:42 

3:02 

5:20 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President motored from Camp David, Maryland to the 
South Grounds of the White House. 

The President, accompanied by his Military Aide, Cdr. 
Craig S. Campbell, went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

The President talked with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador 
from the U.S.S.R. to the U.S. 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned Maj. Gen. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in North 
Key Largo, Florida. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

The President telephoned George Allen, coach of the Washington 
Redskins football team. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
at Camp David, Maryland. 

The President talked with Mr. 

The President telephoned Mr. 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. 

The President had dinner. 

Allen. 

Colson. The call was not 

Colson. 

- - ~-------- --------­



PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

In 

TIME 

Out 

6:06 6:14 

PHONE 
P=Placcd 

R=Rcccivtd 

to LD 

P 

.-ru:.;JIUI:.I, I r\l,-,nl\nu .'fIJ\VI'f;) UI\'LI u'I\n I 
(Sec Travel Rtcord lor Travd Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 10, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

6:06 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance to the Editor of The 
Reader's Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Mount Kisco, New York. 

JAW/SM/JD 

u.s. fiOVERNIlENT l'RlHTING OfFICE, '--.0-3321)68 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 11, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

9:30 a.m., MONDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placcd
 
R=Rcetived
 ACTIVITY 

Lo LOOutIn 

9:39 

9:54 

9:55 9:57 

10:00 2:25 
10:18 11:21 

11:07 11 :21 
11:42 11:43 . 
11:55 12:03 
12:14 2:25 

11:08 11 :15 P 

11:25 P 

11 :42 11:48 P 

2:29 

2:30 2:35 

4:05 4:20 
4:10 4:55 

4:58 R 

4:59 5:01 P 

5:09 5:10 P 

5:14 5:35 
5:20 5:40 
5:30 7:10 

The Presid~nt had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas), Chairman of the 

Republican National Committee
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 
Mr. Butterfield
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
 

The President talked long distance with George H. Bush, 
Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN and Chairman-designate 
of the Republican National Committee, in New York City. 

The President telephoned long distance to McDill "Huck" Boyd, 
Republican National Committeeman, in Phillipsburg, Kansas. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Boyd in 
Phillipsburg, Kansas. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, went to his 
office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

The President was telephoned long distance by Eugene Hamilton, 
Regional Director for the Combined Insurance Company of 
America, in Alexandria, Louisiana. Mr. Butterfield took 
the call. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President met with: 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Mr. Haldeman 
Julie Eisenhower 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

-
Ia 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=P!ar.d 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

5:21 

5:37 

7:10 

5:29 

5:42 

R 

P 

7:20 

7:49 

7:54 

7:50 

7:55 

P 

R 

DATE (Mo., Dar. Yr,) 

DECEMBER 11, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:21 n.m., MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, returned 
to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of 

Drown News Agency and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

JAW/SM/JD
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I'll,' I 1·\ Y iiFGAN. DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
 

DECEMBER l2 t 1972 ~ 
Till: \llI ITE HOUSE 
\:ASIl H~(;TON, D. C. 

TIME 

9 :30 
DAY 

a. m., TUESDAY 

lIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACfIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LO 

9:30 The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

9:57 P The President requested that his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler, join him. 

The President met with: 
9:57 10:21 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
9:58 9:59 Mr. Ziegler 

] 0: 39 10:49 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
10:50 10:55 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary 
10:53 11:13 H.	 R. Haldeman, Assistant 

11 :13 The President went to his private office. 

11:13 11 :15 The President taped an audio message for the Annual National 
Armed Forces Prayer Breakfast. The message was delivered 
on February 1, 1973 at the National Prayer Breakfast and 
at approximately 900 local prayer breakfasts held aboard 
ships and on military installations. 

11: 15 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
11 :17 11 :53 W.	 Clement Stone t Chairman of the Combined Insurance 

Company of America, member of the Board of Trustees 
of the Richard Nixon Foundation t and Acting 
Chairman of the Board of the National Center for 
Voluntary Action (NCVA) 

11:17 11 :45 Douglas K. Kinsey, President of the NCVA 
11: 17 11 :45 Leonard Garment, Special Consultant 

11 :55 12:02 The President met with: 
J.	 Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 

Inaugural Committee 
Jeb S. Magruder, Executive Director of the 1973 

Inaugural Committee 
Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and Mr. Marriott went to the South Lawn of the 
White House. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C. •
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Phced 

R=R«.iv.d 

10 Out Lo 

12:05 12:25 

12:25 
12:25 

12:25 

12:25 
12:25 

1:30 
1:16 

1:16 

1:16 
1:16 

1:30 1:36 

1:34 

1:35 

1:55 

P 

1:58 
2:02 
2:10 

2:25 

2:44 

2:20 
2:03 
2 :11 

2:27 

3:17 3:36 

LO 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record (or Tnv.1 Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEtffiER 12, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:02 p.m., TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Mr. Marriott presented the President with the first automobile 
Inauguration license plate. 

The President and Mr. Marriott returned to the Oval Office. 

TIle President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met to discuss Mr. Lewis's and Mr. Kauffmann's 
recent trip to the Soviet Union with: 

Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of The Reader's Digest 
John H. Kauffmann, President of The Evening Star and 

The Washington Daily News • 
Michael J. O'Neill, }~naging Editor of the New York 

Daily News 
Maj. Gen. Haig 
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

The President telephoned Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert 
(D-Oklahoma). The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Butterfield 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President met with his daughter, Julie. 

The President telephoned Congressman Albert in McAlester, 
Oklahoma. The call was not completed. 

The President met with: 
Jewel R. Lafontant, U.S. Representative to the 27th 

General Assembly of the UN and Deputy Solicitor 
General-designate 

John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant
 
Nembers of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Stt Trnd R<cord rOt Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN	 DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER l2 t 1972
 
THE WHITE HOUSE
 TIMB DAY ------1 

WASHINGTON, D.C.	 3: 38 p.m•• TUESDAY 
PHONE
 

P=PI.«d
 
R=R«riv.d
 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

-----.------J---,---j 
In to to 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman6:103:38 
Gordon C. Strachan, Staff Assistant and General 

Counsel-designate of the United States Information 
-- Agency (USIA) 

3:583:38 

-

3:58 5:18	 Frank J. Shakespeare, Director of the USIA 
3:58 5:18	 James Keo gh , Director-designate of the USIA 
5:24 5:37	 Mr. Butterfield 
5:50 6:10	 Maj. Gen. Haig 

6:12	 The President went to the second floor Residence. 

6:14 6:15 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

6:36 6:37 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

6:38 6:40 P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

6:45	 The President went to the Grand Hall. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

6:45	 7:22 The President and the First Lady greeted guests attending a 
reception for 1972 re-election supporters. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

lfuite House photographer, in/out 

7:22	 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
 
floor Residence.
 

7:45	 8:58 The President had dinner with:
 
The First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 
C.	 G. Rebozo 
Mrs.	 Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of 

Drown News Agency and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation. 

8:31 8:38 P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

8:40	 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
 
Colson. The call was not completed.
 

9:02	 The President went to the White House theater. He was 
accompanied	 by: 

The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 
Mrs. Drown 



','HE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placc<! 

R=Rccoivcd 

In OIIt 10 LO 

9:02 10:58 

10:58 

11:44 

P11:04 11:05 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 12. 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:02 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The Poseidon Adventure."
 

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
 

Mr. Rebozo departed.
 

The President talked with his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 

JB!SM!JD
 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 

by EPS 
~indicates present 

RECEPTION AT THE WHITE HOUSE 
Tuesday, December 12, 1972 

at 6:30 o'clock 

The President and Mrs. Nixon 

~rock, Sen. and Mrs. William 

~~rown, Mr. and Mrs. Keith 

~aven, Mr. and Mrs. Scott 

~~ahlberg, Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth H. 

"~ailey, Mr. and Mrs. Peter H. 

""-Dale, Mr. and Mrs. Francis L. 

~~uvall, Mr. and Mrs. William 

~~Jones, Mr. and Mrs, J. Walter 

~vKendall, Mr. and Mrs. Donald 

vI~ewis, Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence, Jr. 

~,lLiedtke, Mr. and Mrs. William C., Jr. 

~oomis, Mrs. Priscilla E. (w/Louis F. Polk, Jr.) 

~~acGregor, Hon. and Mrs. 'Clark 

O'Reilly, Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. 

~appas, Mr. Thomas A. 

V~arker, Mr. and Mrs. Daniel S. 

.,polk, Hr. Louis F., Jr. 

,1~oss, Mr. and Mrs. Charles D. 

~uan, Mr. John 

wI~ears, Mr. and Mrs. Harry L. 

V/Stans, Hon. and Mrs. Maurice 

wI.tWhite, Mr. and Mrs. F. ,Clifton 



APPENDIX "A" continued-2­

~ilson, Mr. and Mrs. David K. 

~~ Wolfsberger, Mr. and Mrs. Don L. 



THE WHITE POUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placod 

R=Rrc.ived 

In 

9:15 

9:20 

9:27 

9:34 

10:00 

10:03 

10:54 
11 :25 

11:19 

11:22 

11 :26 

12:28 

2:48 

2:57 

3:08 

3:48 

9 :25 . 

1:12 

9:46 

10:50 

12:25 
11:40 

11:21 

11:28 

P 

P 

P 

R 

3:07 

3:47 

4:13 

R
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
ls". Travel Record (or Tuv.1 Activity) 

DATI! (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 13, 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:15 a.m., WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in London, England. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 
f 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
But terfield. 

The President requested that his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., join him. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Ronald H. Walker, Special Assistant and Director­

designate of the National Park Service 
Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Mrs. Tobin "Anne" Armstrong, Co-chairman of the 

Republican National Committee 
Mr. Haldeman 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to discuss tax matters with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Edwin S. Cohen, Under Secretary of the Treasury 
Lewis A. Engman, Assistant Director of the Domestic 

Council 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trovel Record (or Trovel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out 1.0 

4:15 
4:51 

4:47 

4:55 
4:53 

4:48 

4:55 
5:00 
5:01 
5:56 

6:09 

6:10 

5:02 
6:09 
6:09 
5:57 

6:28 

6:35 

6:46 

6 :46 7:27 

7:27 

8:05 

8:42 

8:49 

LD 

P 

R 

DATI! (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 13, 1972 
T1MB DAY 

4:15 p.m., WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met to discuss Senator Jackson's recent trip 
to Europe and the Middle East with:
 

Senator Henry M. Jackson CD-Washington)
 
Mr. Butterfield
 

The President talked long distance with Milton' Friedman, 
Professor of Economics at the University of Chicago, at 
the Mayo Clinic in Rochester, Minnesota. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Butterfield 
John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Butterfield 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, returned 
to the second floor Residence. 

The President met with: 
Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach, Personal Physician 
Dr. W. Kenneth Ri1and, Personal Physician 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in London, England. Julie Eisenhower took 
the call. 

The President went to the State Dining Room. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The President and the First Lady received guests attending 
a reception for 1972 re-election supporters. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 

The Presidential party went to the first floor to view 
the Christmas decorations. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE HEITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placrd 

R=Rrcrivrd 
-

In Out to tD 

8:51 8:54 P 

8:55 9:07 P 

(!itt T'avel Reco'd fo' Travrl Activity) 

DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr,) 

DECEMBER 13, 1972 
-

TIME DAY 

8:51 p.m., WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig. 

SM/JAW/JD
 



State Dining Room 

::u C;;':",: 

APPENDIX "A" 
Attend'nce confirmed 
~ indicates present 

BREN(,JAN, Jr. Pl~tcr 

CArIE:H 0, l\'~ ~ F>;;cnc 

CHERNE, / ~~ ~C'o 
COLLINS, 1/Charles 

COLSON, f-V'& l\~harleS 
FAST. ~ & Mi-'s, Wil,i,"u M. 

FERNANDEZ~ Benja.min 

GJURICH. ~& M/'Gilcla Dujorquez 

GUALTIERI, l\~Mr~d 
HICKS, ~~ Md lac;" O. 
KENNEY, "-1"': & ;..V< \'.'. John 
L"E:lBM.A,N, v.{: 1'vIoTri. 1. 

~NS. Mr. 8<~. Kenneth T. 

~IGAN. Mr. ~'rs. John 

A<'ODGEHS. ;,,(,.. V,-"', F. 

~~~ ?"i:V~;J"rl"Y. P"·RO])(;J:J~S. 



,') ... '''~i ',' 

SOTUP, ),~, 0'. £, :"'~tlicht'd 
• , ~s···,·,,~. '~T " ~AS·"'.'\l\, l.~r. t'~ ,t·~) •. 05'--:1),\ 

.j~.~...LLl \'·..:\i',r, ~~U'~Lld~. r J .uil,,:~~ C. 

~.;"\,,,0~~~LE\". ~;' ~'-' lVlt'S. Jl_i;:.t':'·'l .:\~. 

\Yt\~D', Mi'. J\i<1.l"l1n J. 

\\I-\~~, Ih c'0zyMr. 

~G,..A01 V.t:z- W~ \7~"6/.k{d-<.r-
L:~'6L: ;jOh.~

I 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY I)IARY 
(~c Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE \offi ITE HOUS E 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 14, 1972 
-----1 

TIMB DAY 

9:50 a.m., THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

9:50 The President had breakfast. 

9:57 The President went to the Oval ~ffice. 

·9 :59 10:08 

10:08 11 :46 The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, 

Gen. Alexander M. 

11:49 P 

Maj. 

The President telephoned his daug
not completed. 

hter, 

11:54 P 
in London, England. The call was 

11:55 12:30 The President met with his Assistant, H. 

12:01 12:04 P The President talked with his daughter, 

12:32 1:02 The President met to 
Senate Minority Leader Hu
William E. Timmons, 

gh Scott 

in/out 

1:01 1:05 P 

White House photographer, 

in London, England. 

1:07 1:08 P The President talked with his daughter, 

1:09 P 
President of the Getty Oil Company, 

1:10 1:25 

The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

1:39 The President, accompanied by Mr. 
office in the EOB. 

1:40 2:00 
The President met with: 

Mr. Haldeman 
1 :41 1:42 Alexander P. 

2:09 2:10 The President talked with Mr. 

2:15 2:45 
The President met with: 

Charles W. 
2:30 3:24 Mr. Kissinger 
2:30 3:24 Maj. Gen. Haig 

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

Assistant 
Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

Julie. The call was 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia, 
not completed. 

R. Haldeman. 

Julie. 

discuss government reorganization with: 
(R-Pennsylvania) 

Assistant 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 

Julie. 

The President telephoned long distance to J. Paul Getty, 
in London, England. 

Haldeman, went to his 

Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 

Timmons. 

Colson, Special Counsel 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S« T,.vc! RocorJ for T,.vc! Activity) 

PLACE DAY DEGAN 

THE WIUTE HOUSE .. 
WASHINGTON t D.C. 

PHONE 
P=PI.«dTIME 

R=R~(~iv~d 

In 

3:04 

Out 

3:05 

Lo 

3:25 P 

3:29 
4:03 
4:15 
5:00 

3:32 

5:03 
6:01 
4:52 
5:55 

3:35 P 

6:01 

6:31 

6:32 7:15 

7:16 

7:42 

8:34 9:10 

LD
 

P
 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 14, 1972
-------1 

TIME DAY 

3:04 p.m., THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Getty in London, 
, England on the occasion of Mr. Getty's 80th birthday. 

The President requested that Mr. Colson join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Colson 
Mr. Haldeman 
John A. Scali, Special Consultant 
John D. Ehr1ichman, Assistant 

The President talked with Arthur Krock, former Washington 
commentator for the New York Times. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the State Dining Room. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The President and the First Lady received guests attending a 
reception for 1972 re-election supporters. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

SM/CU/JD
 



APPENDIX "A lf 

Attendance confirmed 
by EPS 

~indicates present 

RECEPTION AT THE WHITE HOUSE 
Thursday, December 14, 1972 
State Dining Room 

The President and Mrs. Nixon 

~~Mr. and Mrs. Michael Balzano 
vPeter Brennan 

.........v-Hon. and Mrs. Beverly Briley 
.........~. and Mrs. Jesse Calhoon 
~vHon. and Mrs. John F. Collins 
~on. and Mrs. Charles W. Colson 
~vMr. and Mrs. John Costello 
~atrick J. Delaney
 
~. and Mrs. George Dobrea
 
~~. and Mrs. Frank E. Fitzsimmons
 
~. and Mrs. Robert Forst
 
~eter Fosco 
~ Mickey Gardner
 
-"1\ndrew Gibson
 
-Shirley Green
 
...-paul Hall
 
~~. and Mrs. Edward J. Kiernan
 
.,4M:r. and }f..:rs. John H. ~ons
 

~on. Jack D. Maltester
 
~~. and Mrs. George M~rrdikian
 

.,...,Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Marrinson
 
....-Aloysius Hazewski
 

Mr. and !trs. Michael Maye
 
.........,Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Murphy
 
~illiam Rhatican
 
/"~. and Mrs. Meshulam Riklis
 
~onald F. Rodgers 

...........,Mr. and Mrs. George E. Rosden 
.,......,Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Rudis 
..,j,Mr. and Mrs. Francis Scumaci 
.".....,Mr. and Mrs. Frank Stella 
...-Mel Stephens
 
-Cdr. James O. Sullivan
 
.,Marty Underwood
 

Mr. and Mrs. Osvaldo Vega 
..,,~. and Mrs. Carlos C. Villarreal· 
~cretary of Transportation and Mrs. Volpe 
...-Mr. and Mr s. Hunter P. Wharton 
~. and Mrs. Oscar White 
V~. and Mrs. Elmo R. Zumwalt III 
~at Howard 



1 

10 

T.IE Wt<ITE HOUSE 

PLA,': DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

8:55 

9:14 

9:25 
9:30 

10:13 
10:27 
10:27 
11:20 
12:18 
12:21 

11:56 

12:17 

12:45 
12:45 

2:04 

2:39 

2:39 

4 :13 

4:50 

5:15 

5:55 

Out 

10:13 
10:13 

11:15 
12:22 
11 :16 
11:29 
12:44 
12:44 

12:10 

12:46 
1:54 

4 :13 

4:57 

6:23 

to LO 

P
 

P
 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5<e Travel Rrcord ror Travel Aclivily) f 

DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 15, 19_7__2 
TIMB DAY 

8:55 a.m., FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 
Julie Eisenhower 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike 
Mansfield (D-Montana). 

The President requested that his daughter, Julie, and 
Mr. Rebozo join him. 

The President met with:, 
Mr. Ziegler 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the Blue Room. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The Presidential party received guests attending a reception 
for 1972 re-election supporters.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
\fuite House photographer, in/out
 

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was 
accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, ,Charles W. 
Colson. 



T.-'E WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~ 1'rav<l Record lor Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 15, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMIl DAY 

lo1ASHINGTON, D.C. 6 :10 p.m., FRIDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rcceived ACTIVITY .­ " 

In Out to LD 

6:10 R The President was telephoned by his Deputy Assistant, 
Alexander P. Butterfield. The call was not completed. 

6:24 6:25 R The President talked with Mr. Butterfie\d. 

6:30 6:31 P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

SM/SY(JD
 



Th" Pr·,s:r:! ... n~ and :-.trs. Nixon 

Acci~:onc, :V1r. and Mrs. Henry~fI 
Adelstein. :,-1r. and Mrs. Bernard 1'/ 4 

APPENDIX "A" 
~;.;e-confirmed by EPS 
/ indicates present 

RECEPTION AT THE WHITE HOUSE 
\December 15. 1972 

Arra~a~o. Mr. and )"Irs. Peter T. 
, 

_ Agee, Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence /1 

Alberto. Mr. and Mrs. Rocca // 

Alimena, M~. 'and Mrs. Louis J. If 

I I 

I I 

\, . 

Allers, Dr. and Mrs. Ulrich ;. i / 
Ambrose, Hon. and Mrs. Myles 

: 

" Amoroso, :.[r. and Mrs. Charles 

Anderson. Mr. and Mrs. Dale 

Anderson. Mr. and Mrs. Harry 

Angleton, Mr. and Mrs. Jim /1 

Arenas, Mr. Claudio 

Armao, Mr. Robert F. 

Armendaris, Mr. Alex 

Arter, Mr. and Mrs. D. B. 

Atkins. Mrs. Yolanda Saenz J 

Avara. Mrs. Mary 

Azbell, Mr. Joe {I 
Baird, Dr. and Mrs. George /1 
Ball, Mr. and Mrs. Judson C. 

Balzano. Mr. and Mrs. Michael 

Bane, Mr. and- Mrs. Joseph M. 

Banko, Mr. and Mrs. Michael D., Jr. 

Batchelor, Mr. Frederick A. V 
Bates. Hon. and :-'1rs. Ted 

Bcho, Mr. 

Dentz, ).,[r. 

and Mrs. 

and :-"Irs. 

Julius 1// 
Rus.ell (; 

1/ 



" . 

B(.'6~, Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Ii 

Boardman, Mr. and Mrs. William R. , 
Bodenchak. Mr. and Mrs. FrankJI 

Bogart. Mr~ and Mrs. Robe~t 

Bonadio, Mr. and Mrs, Frank \ 
Bond. Mr. and Mrs. Langhorn II 
Booth. Mr. and Mrs. Russell R. I 
Bottone, Mr'. and Mrs. Louis J .1/ 

Bove, Mr. and Mrs. J.J. 

• 
Bowers, Mr. and Mrs. John 

\ 
Bradshaw, Mr. and Mrs. David E.I 

Brand, Mr. and Mrs. Jack 

Brenner, Mr, and Mrs. Robert W. 

Broad, Mr. and Mrs. Eli 

Brody, Mr. and Mrs. David 1/ 
Brotman, Dr. and Mrs. Donald ~/ 

Brown, Mr. ;nd Mrs. Art Vl 

Buterbaugh, Mr. and Mrs. Frank'-Callelli. Mr. and Mrs. f;ed . 

Callihan, Mr. and Mrs. Patrick II 

Candelori, Mr. and Mrs. Angelo 

Capor"al~. Mr. and ~lrs. Jim 

Carey. Mr. Je.ffries I 
Carey, Mr. and Mrs. II 
Carino. i", ~nd Mrs. Larry 

Carn·rra. Mr. anel Mrs, Roelriso 



Caufman. Mr. and Mrs. He.rbert L. /! 
Cavanaugh. Mr. and Mrs. Edward F •• Jr. 

Chase, Mr. and Mrs. Irwin 

Chen-Lee. Dr. and Mrs. William rI 
Chow. Mr. and Mrs. William Jack 

Christian. Hon. and Mrs. George / ( 

Cilliberti, Mr. and Mrs. Barry JI 
.Cla..r.It. Mr. Frank J. 

Clinkscales, M·rs. Anne I
 
Clinton. Mr. and Mrs. Robert J .• Jr. II
 

Cobo. Mr. Frank
 

Colburn, Mr. and Mrs. Richard
 

Coleville, Dr. Lorraine •.y.:
 

Collins, Mr. John, Jr. (
 

Collins, Hon. and Mrs. John F./,
 
Conlin, Mr. and Mrs. Daniel
 

Connolly, Mr. and ~lrs. Jim
 

Cook. Mr. and Mrs. Robert C.
 

Corcoran. Mr. and M'"
 

Cortes, Mi:is "l aU:.:y 



Cortese, Mr. and Mrs. Americo 

Cosgrove, Mr. John 

Costello, Mr. and Mrs.. John f/ 

Couric, Mr. and Mrs. John . ( , 

C.ourtney, Mr. and Mrs. Edward 

Cozin. Mrs. Cherie 

Cozza, Mr~ and Mrs. T.R. 

__--:----C-ul-Iers. Mr. and Mrs. Art 1/. 
Dabrowski, Mr. and Mrs. Mirek I / 

Dalton, Mr. and Mrs. Neil " . 

D"Angelo. Mr. and Mrs. Carmine 

Darlington, Mr. and Mrs. Peter II 
.Darman, Mr. and Mrs •. Richard 

Daugherty, Miss Linda 

. Dauphin, Mr. Alton /" 

Davidson, Mrs. Muriel I 
Davis, Mr. Bill oI-'-;?;)vo 

Davis, Mr. John E. ,,~. 

Davis, Mr. and Mrs: Truman I 
Davis, Capt. William I 
DeAngelo, Mrs. Anne l 
DeJong, Mr. and Mrs. J.ili~ H.I! 

.Delgado. Mrs. Olivia 

Delgado, Dr. Richard T. 

Del Junco, Dr. Tirso 

Del Rio, Mr. Fernando 

DeLury, Mr. and Mrs. Bernard 

DeMasi, Mr. and Mrs. D. /! 
DcPalm3, Mr. and M .. Anthony 

Desidcr o. i, ••·. and Mrs. Domirick ;r 

" 

\ 

. 
II.. 
\ :. 
1 

.' 

r 



Di'!~va:\:r.o. Mr. and Mrs. A.F. 

DI..:r.-Carlo. Mr. Chris 

Diaz. 1I;[r. and ~irs. Rar.-.on 

DiCicco, Mr. and Mrs. Bruno 

DiLieto. Chief and Mrs. Biagio //_ 

D'lobaldi, Hon. and Mu. Sam 

. DiPrima. Cdr. J0geph ~. ~-// 

'Dobrea. Mr. and Mrs. George 11 
Dobriansky. 'Dr. and Mrs. Lev II 

·Doi, Mr. and Mrs. Steveni. 

Donahue. Mr.·Arthur J .• -~~ 
" 

Donegan, Mr. and Mrs. John H. 

Dooley, Mr. and Mrs. James 1/ 
Dove, Mr. and Mrs. Dewey\ 
Doyle, Mr. Herschel 

Drozak, Mr. and Mrs. Frank 

Dulfy, Mr. and Mrs. James 

Dunn, Hon. and Mrs. Thomas G. II 

vt/ourham, Mr. and Mrs. R. v. It 

Dushnyck, Mr. and Mrs. Walter 

_.­
f"
 Edgerly, Mis s Martha Lee
 / 

Edwards. Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth M. /1 
Edwards. );lr. and Mrs. Timothy M.l'· 

Eichenbaum, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph K. 

Elio. Mr. Ca rmen W. 

Epstein, Mr. and ~lr" 'ert L. 



-
+­

Far'ina , Mr~ and Mrs. Willi"m 

Farley, ~.t'r. Arnold 

Feciorak, Mr. and Mrs. Bohdan 

Feltis, Mr. and Mrs. James M. 

Fine, Mr. and Mrs. Ronald L. 

Finnerty, Or. and Mrs. Edmond F. 

Fioretti, Mr. and Mrs. Louis J • 

.Fishbein, Mr. and Mrs. AleJi: 

Fisher, Mr. John M. I 
:i• 

Fitzgerald, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph M. 

Flatley, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. 

Flores, Mr. Augustin 
, 

Fogle, Mr. and Mrs. William N. 

Fontanez-Marquez, Rosa Maria II 

. , 

Friedman, Mr. and Mrs. Benjamin //. 

Frost, Mr. John K. A 

··Forrester, Mr. 'and ·Mrs. David 

. Freed. Mr. and Mrs. Hirsch 

Freeh, Mr. and Mrs. Jack 

Ii 

II 
,I 
II 

Fucci, Mr. and Mrs. C. 

Fuerbacher, Mr. and Mrs. Donald 

Fukui, Mr. and Mrs. Soichi 

Fusaro, .Mr.- and Mrs. Ted If. 

Galbraith, Mr. William E. )If 

Gallagher, Hon. and ~lrs. Francis x. 

Ganos, Mr. a~dMrs. RobertT. 1/ 

1/ 

Garber, Mr. and Mrs. Murr"y R. 

Garcia, Mr. Martin Y 'tV-.-v II 



!. 

.. 

Garci~, Mr. Moises I 

Garrity, },Ir. and Mrs. Raymond
 

Cede, Mr. and Mrs. James
 

Gee, Mr. and Mrs. C. B. Albert
 

'Genoese, Mr. and Mrs. WilliamF.f/ 

Gens, Mr. and Mrs. Peter D. JI/' 
. Genys,. 'Dr,' and Mrs. John II 

Ge~rgine, Mr. and Mrs. RObertA." 

GUberga. Mr. and Mrs. Manuel " 

Gilgun. Mr. and' Mrs •. John F.
 

Gilman. Mr. and Mrs. Ralph J. I I
 
Gimmler" Captain and Mrs. Ray ,
 

Glinsman. Mr. and Mrs. William Y
 
Golembieske, Mr. Edward ..,..
 

Gonzalez, Mr. David
 

Gordon. Mr. and Mrs. A be ! ,
 

Grava, Mr. and Mrs. Uldis y
 
Gray, Dr. and Mrs. Stephen II
 
Green, Mr. Keith 9- 't1}1r-' )"/
 

Green, Mr. and Mrs. Ray E.
 

Greenwald; Mr. and Mrs. Daniel E. 

Griffith, Mr. Paul H. I
 
Gualtieri, 1..lr. and Mrs. Fred
 

Gudsis. ),[ r. am! ~[rs. )'Iartin
 

Gui~iotis, Mr. and Mrs. George 1,1
 
Gunther, Mrs. Genia r
 
Haas, Mr. and Mrs. Andrew T. 

Hajdu-N.:meth, Mr. and Mrs. I,.jos II 



I 

.' 

-I. '...... 

.­

.. . 

__-1 

H~nnah. M ... and Mrs. Ralph H. 

Harman. Miss Anne 

Harpe .. , Mrs. Ruth 

.Hartley, Mr. and Mrs. F ..ed L. 

Hazelgrove, Mr. and Mrs. Lysle R., J ... 

Heinar~, M ... and Mrs. nmar 

'Her'ring, Mr. L.L. Red 
. , . 

."-

Hewson, M...· and Mrs. T.J• 

Hibbitts, Mr. and Mu. Carson 

Hickman, Mr. and Mrs. Don 

Higgins, M ... and Mrs. Paul C. 1/ 
Hodges, Hon. and Mrs. William L. 

, IIHoHman. Mr. and Mrs. Connie 

Hogan, Mr. and Mrs. flarry If 
Hogan, Mr. and Mrs. Willia.m T., Sr. 

Hollo. Mr. and Mrs. Tibor ~ / 
Holloway. Miss Peggy " 

Holmes. Mr. and Mrs. Robert /1/ 
Holt, .Mrs. Helen ,. _•.. -/
 

Hong. Mr.' a.nd Mrs. LOU1S r
 

Horton, Mr. 'Clarence C. 

Hundley, Mr. Joe I 
Hutchinson, Mr. and Mrs. Gerald 

Bylek. Mr. and Mrs. Alexander J.I/ 
lchinosc. Dr. and Mrs. Benjamin 

lkemoto, Mr. and Mrs. Tad 

ml:en. Miss Lynn I I 
Intile, Mr. and Mr~. Jo"'pn 



--
-_. 

\ ,

hvenc, Mr. Michael f 

.r 
I.'dn, Mr. Matthew 

1ablonski, Mr. and Mrs. Richard 

lacavini, Mr. and Mrs, Joseph A.I / 
Jackson, Mr, and Mrs. Mercer II 
" 

.'	 

lames, Mr. L. Eldon y~ If 
Janicki; 'Mr. and Mrs. Valentine 

Janowski, Mrs. Helen 

Johanson, Mr. and Mrs. 110 

•• 01" Johns 011. ""Mr. and "Mr5.' -William 'H. 

Jones, Mrs. Frank Phelps 'V. <./.2:l,o./ f• 
Jones. Mr. N;'rman D. (
 

Jones, Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. 1f
 
Joniec, Mr. and Mrs, John E./,!
 

Jordan, Mr. Charlie 4J '"!lJu:J / /
 

Joyce, Mr. and Mrs. William D,·.I'l·
 
Kachulis, Mr. and Mrs. Paul
 

Kalm, Mr. Arne
 

Katz, Mr. and Mrs. Hyman I. II
 

Kelly, Mr. and Mrs. Dee
 

Kelly, Mr. and Mrs. Francis X. /1
 
Kennedy, Han. and Mrs. David T.
 

Kenny, Mr. and Mrs. Richard
 

Kerby, Mr. Austin 11 ~ 1/
 
Keydcl, ~rr. and Mrs. Kurt
 

King, Mr. Roger I
 
Kirscholl, Mr ...nd M, oilliam
 

Knox, M" and Mrs. Robert
 

Kohclinski, M,', and Mn. Mite .•ell II 

.'. 

". ':r 

I
 
i­
t • 

. i 

,
 



\./ 

f'- I~c.dens'<i, '.1r. and Mrs. Melvi~ ,// 

'K 1rowe, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph # 
Korsts, ~,{r. and Mrs. Voldemars 

I ,Kovens, 1.'1r~ and Mrs. Irvin ,II 
',:Koziol, Mr. and Mrs. Walter 

Krasij, Mr. and Mrs. Myron 

,KilTS, Mr. Argo . \ 
I 

'Lan'runa. Mr. and Mrs. Vincent I I I 
iiLackey, Han. and Mrs. E. Dlmt, 

LaCorte, Mr. and Mrs. John 

Landowski, Mr. and Mrs. Henry 

LaSpada. Miss Carmella I 

. Lawhead, Mr. and Mrs. Wylie 

Lawrence, Mr. and Mrs. John J •• Jr. 

f;awton, Mr. and Mrs. A1 

Lecea, Mrs. Alma ,/ .. ' 

'-
Lentol, Mr. and Mrs. Edward 5.'/ 
Leonetti, Mr. and Mrs. Peter 

. Lewis, Mr. and Mrs. Keht J. 

Littrell, Mr. 'Henry G., ill 

~onghurst" Mr. RichardI 
Lopez. Mr. Jose 

Lorello. :,lr. and 1.1rs. :'!ichacl 

100ukas. Mr. and Mrs. James P. 

Lowry, Mr. Bob 

Lucero, Mr. Edward 



L 
Luka, Dr. ;,nd Mrs. Edward 

.M
 

.' 

.j 

Macioce, Mr. and Mrs. Marion 

'. 
.Madden, Mr. and Mrs. Wales 

Madigan, Mr. and Mrs. John /1 
~aey,'Mr. James (.
 

, Maguire, M:r. and Mrs. Thomas
 

,Mahoney, Mr. and Mrs. John //
 

Mammolite, Hon. 'and Mrs. Guy f/
 

Manierre, Mr. and Mrs. Cyril
 

,,'	 Mann, Mr. and Mrs. ,Phil 

Marcarelli, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph I /' 

Martin, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur A.
 

Marzullo, Mr. and Mrs. William
 

Matarazzo, Dr. and Mrs. Joseph D. 

(.
Mattina, JUdge and Mrs. Joseph S.
 

Mattingly, Mr. Charles E. /
 

Maye, Mr. and Mrs. John T.
 

Mayer, Mr. James M. Q; 7?7-....:;1
 

McCarroll, Mr'. and Mrs. John /1
 
McCarthy, Mr. and Mrs'-"R,J.
 

McCrununan, Mr. and Mrs. Tom II
 
McGraw, Miss Sally
 

McKiernan, Mr. and Mrs. Robert M.II
 
McKinley, Mr. and Mrs. William II
 
McLallghlin, ~[r, Patrick :--1. I
 
Merlo, Mr. and Mrs. Harry
 

Meyer, M". George F .• Jr. ,
 

l.{eye rs, Mr. and Mr•• Mike
 

,
 



. 
j:.'I 

Miller. Mr. and Mrs. RaymOnd/
 

Miller. Mr. and Mr•. Wilton R. I(
 

Milton. l\.[r. and Mrs. .George J. , Jr.
 ,r­
~illlller. Mrs. Faye 

Mb;uno. Mr. and Mrs. Harry
 

'Mochrie. Mr. and Mr•• W.B. Jr.
 \ 
Molina. Mr. Raui I 

. .-~. _ .....l __~ 
Monken. Mr. and Mrs. Clifford E. I 

Montani. Mr. and Mr•. Samuel 

.:~ 

Monte. Mr. and Mrs ,'Joseph:
 

Montemuro. Judge and Mrs, Frank J •• Jr•
 

. Montez, Mr. M.F. .', 
Moran, Mr. and Mrs. John J. 

Morgan, Mr. Ed. I 
. i 

'Morgan. Mr. and Mrs. Melvin V•• 

Mouey. Mr. and Mrs • .rohn F.//'
 
Murnick. Mr. and Mr•• Abe
 

Nangle, Mr. and Mrs. Edward
 

Netter. Mrs. Cornelia 

Noga. Mr. and Mrs. Lee III'
 
Nolan. Mr. and Mrs. Thom~s 

Noran, Mr. and Mrs. Donald I 
I
 

'1
 

Oaxaca, Mr. Fernando) 

O'Connor, Mr. and Mrs. Cha rles /1 

Olsen. Mr. and M!.•. Conr,,-t F. 

O'Malley, Mr. and Mr '· ...trick P. II 
0'Mo.11c1, , .• ilnd ~.lrs. Thoma~ 

Ottley. Mr. <Inc! Mrs. Pet,el' if/" 



/" ... .. 
i , 

'J 
Owen. M". Olney B. 

Padreda. Mr. and Mrs. Caroilo 

. Paiva. Mr. and ~!rs. Ernest M. 

Park, Miss Judy I 

Parsell. Mr. and Mrs. Carl yI 
Pascale, Mr. and Mrs. Ed // 

Pasl!.tor, Mr: and Mrs. Lazsro C. I ( 
Payne, Mr. and Mrs. Estel' / / 

Pec:ora, Mr. and Mrs~ Thomas 

Pelc:zynski, Mr. and Mrs. Matthew W. 

PeUrey, Mr. ~nd Mrs. Melvin H. r 
Perros, Dr, and Mrs. Theodore 

Perzan, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph 

/ / 

Petrick, Mr. and Mrs. H. F aul 

.' 
Pignato, Mr. and Mrs. rasquale // 

Pisc:o, Mr. Waldo I 

Polgar, Mr. and Mrs. Al ;1/ 
Pobon. Miss Terry I 
Porcelli, Mr. and Mrs. John C. II' 
Prete, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph ,1./ 

"I 

Provenzano, Mr. and Mrs. Salvatore 

Pryor, Mr. and Mrs .. Harold J. 

Purdy, Mr. and '.[rs. Ralph M. / I 

. I Quinnone"" Mr. and Mrs. Ralph 

Quinteros, Mr. I,rnold 

\--' 
\- . 

Raccioppi, Mr. and Mrs. E. 

Rainess, ~.h. and ),Irs. Julius II 



Re<>ce, Miss Dt"anell ! 
-Reger, Mr.• and Mrs. Alfred S. II 
R;eyes, Mr. Joseph 

Rhoads, Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. 

Rios,-Mr. Pete 

Roberto, Mr. and Mrs. Fred J. r 
Roberts, Mr . and Mrs. Paul' 

,. 
Rodgers, Mr. and Mrs. Harry, III 

\ 

I 
• 

Rodriguez, Mis s Olga Lydia 

I. Roeder,. Mr. and Mrs. Francis W• 

. Rosencrants, Mr. and Mrs. Robert V. 

Ross, .Mr. and Mrs. Percy 

.Rotolo, Mr. and Mrs. Leonard // 

Rubino, Mr. and Mrs. Richard 

Rudith, Mr. and Mrs. Anthony J. /' 

Rupp, Mr. and Mrs. William F. V 



J Safranek. l\lr. & :\Irs. ..>,.If red B. II 
Sa1r;'an, Mr. Carlos .­
Sanchez, ~~r. Sal •I'­
Sandoval. Hon. Hilary, Jr. -\ \ 
SanIemio, :Ion. I< Mrs. Anthony / , 
Saunders, Mr. .. 8< Mrs. Thomas /1 : ! 

'I. 

'I \!!. 
. , 

Schaefer. Hon. &< Mrs. John . 
Shi~vone, Mr. 8< Mrs •. Dominick I / l.i 

Schlee , Mr. Michael 1/.(
If 

.. 
Schwimmer. Mr. &< Mrs. W~lter / /, 

.:" Scumaci, ~{r. & Mrs .. Frances .. 
Scumaci. Mr. ·Ross 

Sgaglione. Mr. I< Mrs. AI /1 
ShaeCCer. Rear Adm. J. Nevin 

Shapell. Mr. 8< Mr';. Nathan 

Shapiro. Miss Tobette Casco 

·Sheehan.--Mr. John William ! I 
Siemers, Mr. &: Mrs. Richard 

'Sigurski, Mr. &: Mrs. Mark I / 

. skubik. Mr. '& Mrs. Steven / ( 

1/ 
Sorzano. Mr. &< Mrs. Jose l f 

Sowders. Mr. 8< Mrs. Edward 1/ 
Specht. Mr. Frank J. hi. 
Spilners. Dr.- 8< Mrs. llgvars 

Spingola. ~,{r. &c Mrs. Joe 

Spooner. Mr. &t Mrs. John D. 

Spool.woo". Mr. &: }"Irs. John }"I. ! 'I 
StaCford. Mr. & HUS. Forney ( ,{ 

• I 

Stando. Mr. & Mrs. Virgil V.;( 

Stark. Mr. & Mrs. Ray 

Stas7.ak. Bon. ~ Mrs. Josrph J. 



--

Stover, Mr. Francis W._ 

- . Sullivan, Mr. I< Mrs. Patrick 

Summerfield. Mr. 8c Mrs. Jack 

Suyehiro, Dr: "Mrs. Hito I f 
Szuch, Mr; ~ M~s. Clyde M. it 
Szytnanowicz. Mrs. Helen ! 
Taka.ca, Mr. "Mrs. James 

, 
Tara.ntola.. Mr. '" Mrs. Joseph, III # 

" 
T~mple. Mr. "Mrs.-Larry II 

Terra.zas, Mr. Louis 

Thomas. Mr. 8< Mrs. Richard A. 

Thomps~n. Mr. 8c Mrs. William A.II. 
Toman. Mr. 8< Mrs. Frank II 
Toaze. Mr. Frank 

Treacy. Mr. "Mrs. William F. 

Tsu. Dr. "Mrs. John B. I ( 
Tsm. Mr. "Mrs. T. L. I 
Tularo, Mr. " Mrs. Frank 

Uchida, Mr. "Mrs. Tsutomu 
..... 

Va.lahu, Mr. Pascal T~.~
 
Valente, Mr. 8< Mrs. Mark, Jr. I
 
Villa, Mr. Pete
 

Voris, Mr. "Mrs. R. M.
 

y{.1\ ! 
, I W·a.lla.ce. Mr. pus
J;J 

1/
 
.o, 

/{ 

Watanabe. Dr. '" Mrs. Robert , w,,!>',. \!r.•- \Ir •. J"s. 



\/J.
 

, . 
" 

W(!:'~~"r. ~!~ .. ',~Irs. George
 

Fe:ch. :"1r. Corby
 

W~rtz. Mr. Terrell M. /'/. ,­


Wickm:!:'1, Mr. &: Mrs. Wayne / / 

\ Williams, Mr. &: Mrs. Carmen J.
 

W.illiams. Mr. &: Mrs. J. Vern /
 i 
Williams, Rev. &: Mrs. Richard /
 

Williams, Mr. &: Mrs. Robert M. /.:/"
 

WiUkomm. Mr. &: Mrs. David
 I ( II 
'I 

Wilson, Mr. James R•• Jr.,,)J
 
Wilson, Mr. 8< Mrs. James W. II


',. 
Wilson. Col. Minter L~ I
 
WIock. Mr. &: Mrs. Christopher
 

Woo. Mr. &: Mrs. Wilbur K.
 

~rost. Mr. 3< Mrs. George .. 
Young. Mr. 3< Mrs. R. L. 

Zukowski. Dr. 8< Mrs. Anthony 

"I 

,
 



1 

THI:. WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Srt Travel ROCOld fo' Travel AClivity) 

PLACE ;)AY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=PI"ed 

R=Received 

In Out La 

9:00 

9:15 

9:37 9:50 

9:58 
10:01 

10:46 
10:35 

10:50 
10:50 

11 :08 

10:56 
11 :08 

11 :09 

11 :25 

11:30 

12 :11 

12:45 

12:12 P 

12:45 
12:45 
12:45 

1:26 

3:25 

12:55 
1:25 
1:25 

1:35 

3:28 P 

3:45 
4:27 

5:28 

7:44 

5:25 
5:25 

7:45 

7:45 8:06 

LD 

P 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 1~6~,~1~9~7_~2 
TIME DAY 

9:00 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig., Jr. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 

The President met with: 
Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President talked long distance with Mayor Thomas G. Dunn 
(D-Elizabeth, New Jersey) in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Kissinger 
Maj. Gen. Haig 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Red Room. 

The President and the First Lady greeted Vice President and 
Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew. 

The Presidential party went to the East Room. 

The Presidential party received dinner guests. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~ Trav" R.cord for Trav" ActivilY) 

PLACE 01.Y BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 16, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY ---------1 

WASHINGTON t D.C. 8:06 p.m., SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plac<d 
R=R.c<;v.d

-------.-----f----,----f
In Out Lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:06 10:20 

10:21 

10:44 

11:4210:44 

11 :43 

The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas dinner 
honoring past t present and newly designated members of 
the Cabinet. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall. 

The President and the First Lady received guests attending 
the entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The 'President and the First Lady, accompanied by Vice 
President and Mrs. Agnew, went to the East Room. 

The President and the First Lady attended a performance by 
Fred	 Waring and the Pennsylvanians.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First LadYt accompanied by Mamie D. 
Eisenhower t returned to the second floor Residence. 

CD/SM/JD
 



APPENDIX " AII 

DINNER AT TI-IE WHITE HOUSE ATTENDANCE CONFIRNEl 
Saturday, 

at 
December 16, 1972 
7:30 o'clock 

BY EPS 
V INDICATES PRESEN~ 

East Room 

The President & Mrs. Nixon 

Y""YI"he Vice President &: Mrs. Agnew 
~e Sccrctary of State &: Mrs. Rogers 

........Mrs. Dwight D. Eisenhower 
y;;;I'}'(e Secretary of the Treasury &:Mrs. Shultz 
~e Attorney General &: Mrs. Kleindienst 
.,........~e Secretary of the Interior &: Mrs. Morton 
V"vrhe Secretary of Agriculture &: Mrs. Butz 
V.:;phe Secretary of Commerce &: Mrs. Peterson 
~e Secretary of Labor &: Mrs. Hodgson 
~~e Secretary of Health, Education &: Welfare &: Mrs. Richardson 
~ Sccretary of Housing &: Urban Development &: Mrs. Romney 

.........;rhe Secretary of Transportation &: Mrs. Volpe 

........eotron. &: Mrs. David M. Kennedy 
Ambassador at Large 

. y,..K'on. &:	 Mrs. Caspar W. Weinberger 
Dir., Officc of Management &: Budget 
Secretary of HEW -designate 

Y~on. &: Mrs. Robert H. Finch 
Counsellor to the President 

.,........-i'lon. &: Mrs. Donald Rumsfeld 
Counsellor to the President 

~on. &: Mrs. George Bush 
U. S. Representative to the UN 

"""...-Hon. &: Mrs. Arthur F. Burns 

Chmn., Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System 
~enator Robert J. Dole (Kansas) 

Chrnn., Republican National Committee 
V'Hon. John N. Irwin II 

Deputy Secretary of State 
~vHon. &: Mrs. Charls E. Walker 

Deputy Secrctary of the Treasury 
......"..i-Ion. &: Mrs. Kenneth Rush 

Deputy Secretary of Defense 
~Ion. &: Mrs. Ralph E. Erickson 

Deputy Attorney General 
~on. &: Mrs. J. Phil Campbcll 

Undcr Secretary of Agriculture 
,/vHon. &: Mrs. James T. Lynn 

Unclcr Secretary of Comm('rce 

Secretary of Huusing & Urban Devcloplucnt-dcsignatc 
aI'~Ol1. fx ~\'hs. Laurence II. Silberman 

Under Secretary of Labor 
Vvrfon.	 &. Mrs. John G. V cneman 

Under Secretary of Health, Educat(on &: Welfare 



APPENDIX "A" (cont' d) 
- 2 - 12/16/72 

~n. & Mrs. Richard C. Van Duscn 
Undcr Secretary of Housing &. Urban DevelopJ?cnt 

"....,..rIon. &. Mrs. James M. Beggs 
Undcr Secretary of Transportation 

"""~on. & Mrs. Herbert Stcin 
Chmn., Council of Economic Advisers 

~n. ~t Mrs. Russell E. Train 
Chmn., Council on Environmental Quality 
Former Undcr Secretary of the Interior 

~on. John D. Ehrlichman 
Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs 

y"~on. & Mrs. H. R. Haldeman 
Assistant to the President 

~on. Henry A. Kissinger 
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs 

.......... & Mrs. Peter M. Flanigan
~n. 
Assistant to the President 

/~n. & Mrs. William E. Timmons 
Assistant to the President for Congressional Relations 

V"~n. & Mrs. Ronald L. Ziegler 
Press Secretary to the President 

.""..,Hon. &. Mrs. John C. Whitaker 
Deputy Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs 
Under Secretary of the Interior -designate 

V,...f'Ion. & Mrs. Egil Krogh, Jr. 
Deputy Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs 

. Undt.:r Secretary of Transportation-designate .. 
Aon. John A. Scali 

Special Consultant to the President 
V~on. & Mrs. John S. D. Eisenhower 

Chrrm., Interagency Classification Review Board 
Former Ambas sador to Belgium 

~on. & Mrs. E. T. Klassen 
Postmaster General 
Forn"ler Deputy Postmaster General 

"'''-Hon. & Mrs. Roy L. Ash 
Dir., Office of Management & Budget-designatc 

Vw-fion. & Mrs. Winton M. Blount 
Formcr Postmastcr General 

V....-Mr. & Mrs. Peter J. Brennan 
Secretary of Labor-designate 

V~r. & Mrs. Claude S. Brinegar 
Sccretary of Transportation -designate 

,('yfYlr. &. Mrs. William P. Clements, Jr. 
Deputy Secrctary of Defense-designate 

""~r. &. Mrs. Frederick 13. Dent 

Secretary of COlnnlCrce-dcsignate 
V"K1rs. Dwight D. Eisenhower II 

u, _ .. 1. : .. n' r._ n r 
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/.,..-fIon. & Mrs. Clifford M. Hardin 
Former Secretary of Agriculture 

~on. & Mrs. Bryce N. Harlow 
Former Counsellor to the President 

~n. & Mrs. Walter J. Hickel 
Former Secretary of the Interior 

,/'.,Hon. & Mrs. Robert P. Mayo 
Former Counsellor to the President 

"­
~on. Daniel P. Moynihan 

Former Counsellor to the President 
U. S. Ambassador to India-designate 

~n. & Mrs. David Packard 
Former Deputy Secretary of Defense 

.,I""".)1'on. & Mrs. Rocco C. Siciliano 
Former Under Secretary of Commerce 

Mr. & Mrs. William E. Simon 
Deputy Secretary of the Treasury-designate 

vHon. Maurice H. Stans 
Former Secretary of Commerce 

,I"~r. & Mrs. Fred Waring 
Shavmee-on-Delaware, Pennsylvania 

........ARMSTRONG, MRS. TOBIN "lu~N" 

COUNSELLOR-DESIGNATE TO THE PRESIDENT ­
"""'A'ROWN, ROBERT J. and Mr s. . 

, 

SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT 
~~UTTERFIELD, ALEXANDER P. and Mrs. 

DEPUTY ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT 
~~AVID, DR. EDWARD E., and Mrs. 

SCIENCE ADVISOR TO THE PRESIDENT 
~~ARMENT, LEONARD and Mrs. 

SPECIAL CONSULTANT TO THE PRESIDENT 
~~EIN, HERBERT G. and Mrs. 

~LEK, 
DIRECTOR OF CO}frIDNICATIONS 

FREDERIC V. and Mrs. 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR-DESIGNATE OF THE OMB 



APPENDIX II B" 

ENTERTAINMENT - Saturday, December 16, 1972 at 10:00 p. m. 
East Room 

ATTENDANCE CONFIFMED 
~NDICATES PRESENT 

The President &	 Mrs. Nixon 

A1r. Fred Asbell 
A1exand ria, Virginia 

~ss Eve Auchinc10ss 
Washington, D. C. 

~iss Joyce Barbour 
Indian Head, Maryland 

~ss Victoria Bartlett 
Washington, D. C. 

Mr. Thomas D. Bell, Jr. 
Washington, D. C. 

~s Cathy Bertini 
Skaneteles, New York 

~ Clifford Brain 
Potomac, Maryland 

~Dave Brown 
Alexandria, Virginia 

~s Bay Buchanan 
Washington, D. C. 

~s Susan Bullard 
Washington, D. C. 

~. & Mrs. Gary L. Burhop 
Washington, D • C. 

.~ Victoria Lynn Chern '\ 

Washington, D. C. 
•	 ~David Chew 

Washington, D. C. 
£.M1Ss Alana Clarke 

Washington, D. C. 
~s Pat Connell 

Washington, D. C. 
~s Constance Corby 

Washington, D. C. 
~ Ben Cotton 

Washington, D. C. 
~s Josephine L. Creighton
 

Washington, D. C .
 
• ~s Clclire Cronin
 

Washington, D. C.
 
~s Connie Cudd
 

Washington, D. C.
 
~. Thornas M. Dit vis
 

LChill"lottesvillc, Virginia
 
iss Martha II. Duncan 



- Z - 12/16/72 at 10:00 p. m. APPENDIX liB" ( cont 'd ) 

Richard F. Ehmanns, Jr. 
Escort of Miss Kathleen O. O'Melia 

& Mrs. Donald Fierce 
Alexandria, Virglnia 

~s s Marcia Fuller 
Alexandria, Virginia 

Mr. Jack Ford 
Alexandria, Virginia 

~iss Kristin Forsberg 
Washington, D. C. 

~ss Laura Frederick 
Washington, D. C,. 

'~. George K. Gorton 
Washington, D. C. 

~. Raymond L. Gray 
Escort of Miss Lacy O'Neal 

~ss Veronica Anne Haggart 
Alexandria, Virginia 

c.,.M'f. Hank Hald eman 
Chevy Chase, Maryland 

~William M. Harper, Jr. 
Washington, D. C. 

Miss Angela Harris 
Washington, D. C. 

~r. James Heard 
Escprt of Mrs. Brenda E. Pettross 

~s s Christine A. Kristakos 
Washington, D. C. 

~. Gary Hunt 
Washington, D. C. 

~ Jim Hunter 
Arlington, Virginia 

~ Charles III 
Potomac, Maryland 

c...M'iSs Lea Jablonsky 
Washington, D. C. 

CM'fss Marilyn K. Johnson 
lV"ashington, D. C" 

~s Diane Kalin 
Arlington, Virginia 

~s A. Noelle !<::antzcr 
Washington, D. C. 

~. Bill Lal1l0nt 
Alexandria, Virginia 

~ Alexilnder Laughlin 
Washinglon, D. C. 

~'>5 Dolly Madison 

I 
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'-'1V1iss Marta Metcalf 
Washington, D. C• 

..,....M'"r. Edward A. Meyers, Jr. 
Den1arest, New Jersey 

~s Angela Miller ' 
.Washington, D. C. 

~r. William E. Minshall, III 
Washington, D. C. 

~r. Rodd Moesel 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

£.,..M1". & Mrs. John C. Moore, Jr. 
Rockville, Maryland 

t,....M1'ss Carolyn Muse 
Hyattsville, Maryland 

\..Mf. Bill Nicholas 
Alexandria, Virginia 

~ss Kathleen O. O'Melia 
Washington, D. C. 

~ss Lacy O'Neal 
Washington, D. C. 

c.,....Mts s Sylvia Panarites 
Arlington, Virginia 

~s. Brenda E. Pettross 
Hyattsville, Maryland 

~ Robert A. Podesta 
Washington, D. C. 

c.-MTs s Pam Powell 
Washington, D. C. 

~. & Mrs. Bernard Presock 
New Carrollton, Maryland 

~s Barbara Preve 
Washington, D. C. 

V-Urt'r. & Mrs. Tom Pugh 
Alexandria, Virginia 

Mr. Charles Reisler 
Washington, D. C. 

~. Kenneth Rietz 
Washington, D. C. 

~s Katherine Rollins 
Washington, D. C. 

-Ml'ss Margaret Rott 
Washington, D. C. 

~ Bill Russo 

.... ~ AJ exand ria, Virginia 
~r. Kenneth M. Smith 

Alc:xand ria, Virginia 



APPENDIX "B" (cont I d) 
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. . .
 
~ Orlando Springs 

Washington, D. G.
 
Miss Patricia A. Strunk
 

Washington, D. C.
 
V~ & Mrs. Don Sunquist
 

President, Young Republicans, Washington, D. C.
 
~. Kenneth K. Talmage
 

Washington, D. C.
 
Miss Teri Anne Thayer
 

Washington, D. C.
 
~. John Thompson
 

Easton, Maryland
 
c..Mf'". Harold Trimmer
 

Escort of Miss Carrie Elizabeth Wagner

4rf. & Mrs. John Venners
 

Arlington, Virginia
 
~r. Jeffrey A. Volk
 

Washington, D. C.
 
CooMlss Carrie Elizabeth Wagner
 

Washington, D. C.
 
"""'~r. Robert S. Walker ... &l.Yt. 

Falls Church, Virginia 
~ss Elizabeth P. Wallach 

Washington, D. C. 
Mr. John Taylor Washburn 

Washington, D. C. 
,

~ Thomas Wiens
 
Washington~ D. C.
 

Mr. Ted Wigger
 
Napa, California
 

~s Emily Williams
 
Washington, D. C.
 

Mr. & Mrs. Charles Woodruff
 
Burke, Virginia
 

. ~r. Peter J. Fokine 
Escort for Miss Joyce Barbour 



THE· WHITE -HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trav" RtCord lor Trav" Activity) 

PLJ. ~E DAY :',EGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
\olASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE (Mo.. D,y. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 17, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

12:02 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PIJC.d 
R=R«dved ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

12:02 

9:52 

9:56 

10:03 

10:49 

11:15 

11 :33 

1:07 

1:12 

1:19 

2:24 

3:11 

3:15 

9:55 

10:02 

10:09 

11:11 

11:33 

1 :13 

2:45 

3:13 

3:16 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

p 

p 

P 

The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with. his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with his Assistant, 11. R. Haldeman. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President and the First Lady had coffee in the Yellow 
Oval Room with John Cardinal Krol, Archbishop of 
Philadelphia. 

The Presidential party went to the East Room. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a worship service 
conducted by· Cardinal Krol. The Obernkirchen Children's 
Choir from Bueckeburg, Germany also participated in the 
ser.vice. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
opportunity in the Grand Hall with Cardinal Krol. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party received guests in the Blue Room. 

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo 
opportunity with the Obernkirchen Children's Choir. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(5<c Trav.1 Rrcord for Travel Activity) 

PLA:-:E DAY :1EGAN 

THE \>IHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rece;vcd 

In Out Lo LD 

R3:23 3:24 

3:26 P3:25 

P3:27 

3:29 P3:28 

P3:29 3:35 

3:54 

P4:054:04 

4:06 

4:08 4:43 

4:464:43 

5:004:59 P 

5:03 5:16 P 

P5:18 5:23 

5:26 5:27 P 

5:28 5:32 P 

DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 17, 1972 

It.CTIVITY 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col. 
William L. Golden. 

The President telephoned Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, 
Secretary to Miss Woods. 

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds 
of the White House. They were accompanied by their 
daughter, Julie. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President was greeted by Maj. Kenneth Robinson, Executive 
Officer of Camp David, Maryland. 

The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen 
Lodge. He was accompanied by:
 

The First Lady
 
Julie Eisenhower
 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Acker in 
Washington, D. C.. 

The President talked long distance with Maj. Gen. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Chairman of the 
JCS Adm. Thomas H. Moorer in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Washington, D.C. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
-

In Out Lo 

5:41 5:43 

5:45 5:56 

5:59 6:00 

6:00 

6:35 8:20 

LO 

P 

R 

R 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Rewrd for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

--.!lE_CEMBER 17, 19n _ 
TIME DAY 

5 :41 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mrs, Acker in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance w~th his daughter, 
Tricia, in Rome, Italy. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Acker in 
Washington, D.C, 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with their 
daughter, Julie. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The Hanging Tree." 

CD/SM!JD
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WORSIIIP S£RYIC,E 

APPENDIX "A"Sunday, December 17, 1972 
at 11:30 o'clock Attendance confirmed 

~~ ,,-/ indicates present 
The President ~ Mrs. Nixon 

\ 

~ \ 
His Eminence John Cardinal Krol, Archbishop of Philadelphia 

~ 
Mrs. Dwight D. Eisenhower 

I I 

~ 
Mrs~ Dwight D. Eisenhower 11
 

Abraham, fi?'"Robert \ .
 
I 

~ ~ 
Accbione, Mr. 8< Mrs. Henry F.
 

Agris, Mr. 8< Mrs. Peter
 

Alcorn, H~ ~eade
 
.Apderson, Mr. ~
 

Ayers, 'Mrt<Mrs. ~m H.
 

~~ 
Baker, Dr. 8< Mrs. James 

'-'" Ballou, Mrs. Frank
 

. t../' 8< ---,Charles
Baner, Mr. Mrs.
 

Bell, D~ ~omas
 

Beneke, ~iss ~(w/Dr. Theodore Perros)
 

Bennett, ~ Mrs. Berkley
 

BerDadett~other M. &: Mother Joseph 

Bernardin, The~ Rev. Joseph L. 

Binda, Mr. Jef!rey ./ 
Bliss, Han. &: Mrs. Ray C. 

Bradshaw, ~ Mrs. Da~d' E. 
. e.- ­

Brennan, ~Mrs. Mick::;;(;...,. ¢'c:.,(i//~ 

Bricker, ~ Mr~niel E . 

. ~ 8< Mrs.---ArnoldBroccohno, ,;ifr. 

~ ~ 
Brownell, Hon. &: Mrs. Herbert, Jr. 

Bryant, Ho~Mrs.~Farris 

.Burch, HoJ.o"& Mr~n 

Carlson, MK Mrs~tis 

Carlton, ~ Mr~ T. 

Caudelle, ~~&: r.~George 

Christian, Han. &: Mn. Gcorge 

Colucci, ~tr. Vinc('nt 



...... .' '_.----_ . -
-

_.. _ .. 
- Z - lZ/17/n 

Daniel, lvK'Mh;F';"nk 

. Delyannis, ~Mr~nid"s 

Denny, Mr.~~manD. 

Devenny, ~ard 
. . ~ 

Dol~, S.en. Robe;t J. + d tuA.r+e J;­

Engel, Mrs. ~de . 

EngeL, Mr. Ri~Rubin 

Foley, Father~ 
\ 

France, ~Mrs. WilliaIn H. G. 

Futey, Mr. 8< Mrs. Bohd~n 

Gabriel~on, Hon. 8< Mrs. Guy George 

Gagliardi,. M~r~l 
Gallagher, ~M~ymond A. 

. ' 

Gardner, M~M~key 

GoInulenski, k:':"8< ~bert 

Goodman, ~M~iliP 
Gorman, Father Cnarles 

Gray, HoKM~rdon 

Gray, Mr. ~ H. 

Gribbs, ~~Inan 

warino, ~ ~i1ip 

Hagner,MK'Mr~iaIn, Jr •. 

Halperin, Mr. David 

Hauck, ~M:s:-wllliam 

Hazners, M~M~mants 

Hen.sler, Mr. 8< Mrs. Guy Jack 

Hoffman. MH'M~ 

Holt, Mr.~r~cr T. 

Howard, ~M~e 

Huls, Mr. is< Mrs. William 

Hyvnar, Mr. Vaclav 

Impcllittcri, Hon. Vincent 

Jall1(.·s. ~~tl'~ 



- 3 - lZ/17/n 

Joy. Mr~rs~es 

·Kafarski. ~M~cheU 

Karalekas. ~M~ Steven 

Kellam. ~ Mk:'"Sidney S. 

Keller. M~M~hn 

I IKe~ey.· MMM~John 
I 

Kerns. M~Mr~mes \ 
Kipel. Dr~~taut 

Kokinos. ~ ~Costas S. 

.Landi, MK~. Vincent 

Lederer:, ~& ~Robert 

Levine, ~& ~ouiS L. 

Leyden, ~~hn F. 

Lopez, Mr. Jose 

. l-/ 
Luchins, Rabbi & ~vid 

Magrann, Mr.~as J. 
. ' 

Manuel, ~~t~ony E . 

Marks, H~ ~eonard 

Marsh, ~& Mrfs<hn 0 .• Jr. I I
Mathis, ~~ Weldon 

•Maupin. ~~rmistead. Sr. 

Maupin. Mr.~stead, Jr. i
!

~~ 
McCarrell. Mr. & Mrs. JO'hn M. I 
McKiernan, ~& ~ Robert 

Meyer, Mr. James 

Meyer, MO~ Lewis 

Mizl.1;'\o, ~ ~Harry 

Molloy, ~~awrenceG. 

Morris. -, 
~ 

Morton, The ~ry of the Interior & Mrs. Rogers C. B. 

Nakis, MKMrs:S'am 

c./~Neely, Mr. &. Mrs. Charles 

Nickerson, ~n. Herman. Jr. 

Nielscn. r-';f.v:~:~n 



· ' 

- 4 lZ/17/72 

Niemczyk, ~M~lian 

Oates, M~r~esF., Jr. 

O'Hara, ~~liamF. 
~.

O'Hara, ~Mrs. William J.
 

Ok8~S, MK~asimir
 
Parsons, ~~ A.
 

Pauls, K The Ambassador of Germany f'M;';.
 

pcnnOCk~ M~idden 
~. 

Perros, Dr, Theodore P. 

Pitts, ~ Mrs. Orville E. 

F:leer, Mr~Mr~ar 

Potier, Mrs. Juanita 

Radzyminski, Mr. &< Mrs. John 

Reed, ~ Mr~n G. 

Reynolds, Miss Debbie 

~oudebusch,~Mr~hard 
Salten, oWM~vid 

Sanchez, ~&< M~on 
t-/ ~ 

Scammon, Mr. Richard and daughter 

l/' ~ 
Scott, Sen. &< Mrs. Hugh 

s~f:!:t:'f:r. &~John 
Shouse, ~uett 

SindlingJ..(Mr. & ~Alb~rt 

Smith, JeC. R. 

Smith, Mr~;h:""St'rother:III 

Sparks, ~~rthur 

Stans, Ho~M~urice 

Steinberg, ~Martha Jean 

Sweeney, ~Mr~vid 

Taylor, MKMr....Will:, 

Tcsny, Mr~ncis 
Ticld, MJ~Mrs.~tt 

Tille·s. lVl~lrs.~. 



- S - 12/17/72 

. Tobin, Mr. 1< Mr9. Thomas
 

Todd, Mr~ (Mr. Tod~ i~nd and win be accompanied by his brother,
 

Robe rt"'fc;dd) \ 
Tracy, Mr. 1< Mrs. Emmett E. . . . 

Trusz, M~nces 

Turner, ~M~ert 
\ ' 

I 

I! 
Upp, ~ri~. 8< ~Obert 

\ 
Walters, ~~omas I 

Wandrus, ~arlyn 

Watkins, ~M~es 

. Wei.er,#Mr~s ~ 
"W~/IS" c,o.w)ru,<! • .,.. /11,,:s 

Wexler, Dr(...<"Mr~-virrliamA. 

Wi1lia~r.1< Mr8~rt M. 

WilBo~r. 1< ~ufUS 
Zazueta, Mr. 8< Mrs. Richard 

I
 



APPENDIX "B"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
DECEMBER 17, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Dr. William M. Lukash 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden 
Manalo Sanchez 
2 USSS agents 



--------------------------------------..,

TItT "',IHIL HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(St. Trn.1 R.cord for Trav.1 Activity) 

I: "I I ,J.) I+GAN DATE (Mo., Da" Yr.) 

DECEMBER lB, 1972 
('/\'11' ]JlIVID, TIME DAY 

l'~ RY 1.,\1-: D 10:10 a.m. THURSDAY 

In 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pla"d 
R=R".iv.d 

- -----1'---,----1 
Out to LD 

ACTIVITY 

LO:10 The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

10:25 The President went to the Aspen den. 

10:45 10:46 P The President talked long distance with Marjorie P. Acker, 
Secretary to Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

10:48 11:11 P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

11: 14 11 :24 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. 

11 :25 11:35 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

12:28 12:30 P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
in Washington, D.C. 

Kissinger 

12:35 12:38 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
he1ipad. He was accompanied by the First Lady and 
their daughter, Julie. 

12:38 1:09 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the ~~ite House. For a list 
of passengers, see APPE11HX "A. II 

1:10 The President went to the Oval Office. 

1:14 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

1:15 1:16 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

1:17 1:18 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

1:20 
1:31 

1:40 
1:32 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant 

1:43 2:05 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

') . (16 

;) : 06 
2:35 
2:43 

The President met to discuss reorganization of the 
Administration's narcotics efforts with: 

Richard G. Kleindienst, Attorney General 
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(S« Tuv(/ Rtrord for Travd Activity)-·----------------------------------------------1


,'1 f\[ t DAY llEGAN I DATE (Mo., DIY, Yr.) 

CAin' DAVID, 
NA}{YLAND 

TIME 

In 

2:45 
2:55 
3:23 
4 :11 

3:54 

5:51 

5:52 

5:56 

6:29 

6:31 

6:42 

6:51 

7:00 

7:00 

7:33 

7:33 

9:33 

9:35
 

Out 

3:26 
5:50 
4 :13 
5:50 

5:56 

6:30 

6:32 

6:47 

6:55 

7:33 

9:33 

PHONE
 
P=PIa«d
 

R=Rt«ivtd
 

Lo 

P 

P 

P 

P 

LD 

R 

DECEMBER 18, 1972 
TIME DAY 

2:45 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Kissinger 
Mr. Ehrlichman 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Ronald L. Reagan (R-California) in Los Angeles, 
California. The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Map Room. 

The President met with the First Lady. 

The President and the First Lady went to the second 
floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mrs. Acker. 

The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Red Room. 

The President and the First Lady received their dinner 
guests. 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Family Dining Room. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner 
party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B. lI 

The President went. to the ground floor of the Residence. 
He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Mrs. Alice Roosevelt Longworth, daughter of former 

President Theodore Roosevelt 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to 
the second floor Residence. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

SM/JAW/CD 

10 :18
 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
DECEMBER 18, 1972 
FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

The President 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Dr. Chester L. Ward 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden 
Manalo Sanchez 
2 USSS agents 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 

by Majorie P. Acker 
All present 

DINNER 
SECOND FLOOR FAMILY DINING ROOM 
DECEMBER 18, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Mrs. Alice Roosevelt Longworth, daughter of former President 

Theodore Roosevelt 
Julie Eisenhower 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Roward K. Smith, Anchorman for ABC 
Mrs. Howard K. Smith 
Richard L. Wilson, Washington Correspondent for the Des Moines 
Register and Tribune Syndicate 

Mrs. Richaro L. Wilson 
Mrs. Tobin "Anne" Armstrong, Co-Chairman of the Republican National 

Committee and Counsellor-designate 
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS 
Mrs. Thomas H. Moorer 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
{S.. Travel Rtcord for Travd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 19, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

8:45 
DAY 

a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pla"d 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out b LD 

8:45 

8:59 

9:219:20 

9:24 9:25 

9:539:35 
9:45 9:49 

11 :279:53 
10:2610:10 

10:33 11:27 

11:27 11:51 

11:52 12:05 

12:07 12:08 

12:08 12:13 

12:13 2:00 
12:26 1:09 
12:40 2:00 

12:14 P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. 
Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with: 
Julie Eisenhower 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Maurice H. Stans, Chairman of the Finance Committee 

of the Committee for the Re-election of the 
President 

The President met with: 
William D. Ruckelshaus, Administrator of the 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met for a farewell handshake with: 
Richard C. Van Dusen, departing Under Secretary 

of HUD
 
Mr. Cole
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with Mr. Butterfield. 

The President met with Mr. Cole. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Mr. Ziegler 
Charles W. Co1son,Special Counsel 

The President telephoned long distance to Senator-elect 
Joseph R. Biden (D-Delaware) in Faulkland, Delaware. 
The call was not completed. 



1 tiE WHITE HOUSE 

1')11(1' DII Y BEGAN 

TIE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

TIME 

In 

12 :21 

2:09 

2:33 

2:35 
2:38 

2:45 

2:53 

3:18 

3:18 

3:43 

3:44 

3:55 

Out 

12:22 

2:42 
2:50 

3:16 

3:43 

4:02 

PHONE
 
P=PI.c.d
 

R=Roc.iv.d
 

to LD 

P 

R
 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Trav.1 R.cord ror Trav.l Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 19, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:21 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Senator-elect Biden 
in Fau1k1and, Delaware. The President expressed his 
condolences on the death of the Senator's wife and 
daughter. 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods. Personal Secretary. 
Mr. Kissinger 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia. in Florence. Italy. The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President went to the East Room. 

The President received diplomatic credentials from: 
Pheng Norindr. Ambassador-designate from the Kingdom 

of Laos to the U.s. 
Alberto Quevedo Toro, Ambassador-designate from 

the Republic of Ecuador to the U.S. 
Khristo De1chev Zdravchev, Ambassador-designate 

from the People's Republic of Bulgaria to the U.S. 
Abde1 Aziz Al Nasri Hamza, Ambassador-designate from 

the Democratic Republic of the Sudan to the U.S. 
Nicolas Gonzalez Revilla, Ambassador-designate from 

the Republic of Panama to the U.S. 
John'Argyrios Sorokos, Ambassador-designate from 

the Kingdom of Greece to the U.S. 
For a list of State Department officials and other guests 
participating in the ceremony. see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr. W. Kenneth 
RUand. 

The President was telephoned by Attorney General Richard G. 
Kleindienst. Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull took the 
call. 

R
 

I....-__--'__'--_'-- ._ L 



llH: WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Tuy<I R«o,d (or Trlytl Actiyity) ..----- ~:-------------------------------------I 

1'1'" I !l"Y lJEGAN, DATE (Mo., DI,. YI.) 

DECEMBER 19, =19:...:7'-=2'---_1 
'1'111; h'IUTE HOUSE 
ITI\SIIINr.'l'ON n ,r. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=PII«d 
R=R«tivtd ACTIVITY 

TlMB DAY 

4:31 p.m. TUESDAY 

In Out to LD 

4:31 

4:35 

4:42 

4:43 

4:50 

5:19 

5:20 

5:34 

6:20 

6:41 

6:47 

7:05 

7:28 

7:41 

7:43 

4:32 

4:38 

4:46 

4:56 

5:34 

6:00 

6:45 

6:49 

7:39 

7:44 

P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The President talked 
with Mr. Butterfield. 

p The President talked long distance on a conference line 
with Apollo XVII astronauts on the U.S.S. Ticonderoga: 

Capt. Eugene A. Cernan, Apollo XVII Commander 
Cdr. Ronald E. Evans, Command Module Pilot 
Harrison H. "Jack" Schmitt, geologist and Apollo XVII 

astronaut 
The President congratulated the astronauts on the 
successful splashdown of their command module "America." 

P The President telephoned long distance to Editor of The 
Reader's Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Bedford Village, 
New York. The call was not completed. 

P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Frederic V. 
Malek. 

P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room. 

The President addressed guests attending a reception 
honoring surrogates and campaign workers. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President and the First Lady received guests. 

The President and the First Lady returned to 
floor Residence., 

P The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Bedford Village, New York. 

'p The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

the second 

Lewis in 

R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Florence, Italy. 

P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not 
completed. 

p The President talked with Under Secretary of Defense and 
Deputy Secretary-designate of State Kenneth Rush. 

- __-'-­ -'-_~_ _l._ . ••_ ..._ 
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lHl WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 

I-­
1'111(1 PAY BEGAN 

TllF WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHlNGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Pla«d 

R=Receiv.d 

Lo LDOut 

P8:07 8:10 

R8:178:16 

R8:18 8:22 

(Set Travel Reco'd 10. Tnvel Activity) 
, 

DATE (Mo., O,y, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 19, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:07 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Attorney General Kleindienst.
 

The President talked with Mr. Rush.
 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
 

-


CD/SM/CD
 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 

by Mrs. Guilbout, 
State Department 

All present 
DIPLOMATIC CREDENTIALS CEREMONY 
December 19, 1972 
White House 

Pheng Norindr, Ambassador-designate from Laos 
with wife and four children 

Alberto Quevedo Toro, Ambassador-designate from Ecuador 
with wife and two children and niece 

Khristo Delchev Zdravchev, Ambassador-designate from Bulgaria 
with wife 

Abdel Aziz Al Nasri Hamza, Ambassador-designate from the Sudan 
with wife 

Nicolas Gonzalez Revilla, Ambassador-designate from Panama 
John A. Sorokos, Ambassador-designate from Greece 

with wife 

State Department Officials 

Deputy Assistant Secretary William H. Sullivan 
Deputy Assistant Secretary Robert A. Hurwitch 
Assistant Secretary Walter J. Stoessel 
Assistant Secretary David D. Newsom 
Deputy Assistant Secretary Rodger P. Davies 



Tl1eS[:,Y, Decem~er 19. 1972 Ilia ca 
at 5 0' clock APPENDIX "B" 

ATTENDANCE CONFIrMED BY 
EPS 

~INDICATES PRESENTThe Predent & ~. Nixon 

ABATE, M£. & ~ Joseph F. 

ABRAHAMS, 1:v£ & r.,ys. Albert E. 

ALLAN, Hc:11'i.· Virginia R. 

AMBROSE, Mt"s: Myles J. 

ANDERSON, .A,;:X1i'iral & ~ George W., Jr. 

ANDERSON, ~& M~ Stephen T. 

ARMENDARIS, Mr. Alex M. 

~\1ITAGE, Miss Constance 

BANUELOS, M1": & M,r5. Alexander 

BARRICK, ~. & ~. Paul E. 

BELL, ~Thomas D., Jr. 

BELLMaN, Sen. & Mrs. Henry 

BLATCHFORD, I-I,eoorC & MlMl":'" Joseph H. 

BRATAAS, Mot": & ~. Jerry 

BROCK, S~ & M6 William E., 3d 

BROOKS, H~ Mary T. 

~OWN, Mr. ~&Raymond L.Mrs. 
BROWN, H~ & ." s. Robert J. 

BUCHANAN, . & M~atrick 

CALDIERO, ~ & ~. Raymond P. 

CARLUCCI, H~/~ ~ Frank 

CHAPIN,	 ~. & M,;;{. Dwight 

l 
CHOTINER, -HdIi'. & ~. Murray 

CLAWSON:. H~ Mrs. Kenneth 

COOK, S~& rvA"s. Marlow W. 

DAVID, H~ & ~. Edward E., Jr. 

DE LUR Y. ~ Bernard Eo 

j
DENT, ~ &Ars. Harry S . 

.. 

EBNER, 1vr<-': & M~. Stanley 

I 



APPENDIX "B" (CO~lt) 

EPPLEY. Ij-on. E:veh'n 

FAILOR. },.~{< ?l~ Edward D. 

FLEMMING. :-i~ :-;'.rry S. 

FLETCHF.:R, f-~fi. &. ~s. James 
, 

FORE, Mr, Richard L. 

, FOUST, ~ &.twofS. Jon A. 

FRANKLIN, ML' Barbara. H. 

GALBRAITH.·~ & ~. James 

GAYNOR. ~ Margaret 

GOOCH. M/&. !vV's. Gordon 

GOOD, Mi,.{'Sosephine 

HAMPTON, HwIC &. Mrs. Robert 

HANFORD. Miss Mary Elizabeth 

HERGE, ~&. M6. J. Curtis 

HERMANN, ~ &. ~. Ab 

HERRON, ~ &: M"l"'S. Orley 

HERSCHENSOHN. ~ &. wifS. Bruce 

HOWARryMr. &: Mrs.-4ichard 

HUTAR, M1': &:~. Laddie 

HYDE, Hem:'" &: ~ Henry V., Jr. 

JABLONSKY, Miss Lea 

JAVITS, Sen. &. Mrs. Jacob K. 

JOANOU. ~lv"~Phi1lip 

JOHNSON, HQt'f. &. ~. Donald 

JONES, ~ Jerry N. Jones 

JONES, ~ l\K Paul R. 

KAUPINEN. ~&. dAllan G. 

KHACHIGI!\:-:, ?\~ &: ?\~ Kenneth 

KING, M't': &. M~. Stephen B. 

KNAUER, ~ Virginia 

LARUE, fl¢'!, Fred C. 

LAWRE,,:CE, :~ Andrew 



- j - 1t../1'-11 It.. at :>:uu 

_ LUGAR, uc;:. Rkha.:d G.
 

. \, MAC GREGO~~: H,-< &, M6. Clark
 
MAGRUDER. l~& ~,~. Jeb S. 
MAGRUDER, rA'l'fl.:. w.d William M. 

MALEK, H~ & ~. Frederic V. 

MARIK, ~& ~. Robert H. 

\ MAZON, N~RosemaryA.. 

MILLICAN, ~& Mrs. Manyon M. 

MILLIKEN, TV'Governol' of Michigan &; ~ 

MINTON, Nt£:' 8< Mrs. James Larry 

MOELLER,vtfr. William E. 

MOORE, M't":" 8< ~ Powell A.
 

MOORE, ~. & ~. Richard
 

MORGAN, ~8< M~L; Robert
 

MOSIMAN, ~ & M~. Donald M.
 

MOUNTAIN, ~&; MA'. Barry 

·MURRAY, W/8< Mlfs. Richard D.
 

NAYLOR, ~& ~ Frank
 

NEWMAN, Judg"e & ~s. Theodore
 

NUNN, ~ &; Mrs. Lee R. 

ODLE, ~ &.Mf's. Robert C., Jr.
 

O'DONNELL, Mo-Patrick
 

PARKER, ~ & Mrs. David N.
 

PASSER, H~ & ~ Harold C.
 

PETERSMEYER, ~Greg
 

PILIERO, M'f: & ~. Daniel J., II
 

PORTER, Ivk":" &; ~. Herbert L.
 

RAMIREZ, H.d11. & lvfft. Henry
 

RA Y, H~. Dixie Lee 

REISNER, ~ &; ~ Robert A. F.
 

RHODES, R4' &; MlI'!C John J.
 

RICHARDS, Mr. & Mrs. Richard
 

RIETZ, ~</Kenneth C.
 

HUCKELSI[;\;;S. II/,~, '1-.y<: WilliamD.
 

APPENDIX "B" (con't) 

/). 

j)~
. 



~PENDIX ."B" (can't) 
SAFIRE. fUv~\'rilt·iamL. 

SANCHEZ, :/ & "10£ Manolo 

SANTARELLI., }.~M't"S: Donald E. 

SAWERS, N({ & ~.cs. Peter 

SCOTT, Sen. 8< Mrs. Hugh 

SEDAM, 1~ &: ~p.S. Glenn J., Jr . .. 
SEXTON, "!vf':: Edwin· 

SHEARER, M..,.:"&~. Charles
 

SHELDON, "t.~Georgiana H.
 

SHUMWAY, l\~. &: MrS. DeVan L.
 

SMITH, .~ Kenneth M.
 

S;LOMAN, H~Ezra
 

SPAIN, ~ Jayne B·aker
 

STANS, H;;rrt. &:~. Maurice
 

STOVER, Mr. William
 

SUNDQUIST, ~Donald
 

SZMAGALA. ~ &: ~ Taras
 

TEETER, IK"&: ~obert
 

TODD, ~. &: Myo(." Webster B., Jr.
 
TOOTE, Mi,e'( Gloria E. A. 
TRAIN, H6: &: )tn"s. Russell E. 

UCCELLO, ~Antonina 

VAN RENSSELAER, ~&: M1"S. Bernard 

WALSH, ~ Ethel Bent 

WASHBURN, w,A( &: Mots. Langhorn 

- WHITMAN, Dr':' &: ~. Robert 

WILCK, Iv'/&: ~ Tom 

~Burrell, Berkeley, President of the National Business League 

~din, O. A., Exec. Vice President of Finance, General Motors 

~eath Larry. Vice President of the United States Steel Corporation 



,:,"HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See TrlYeI Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

7:57 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Receivro ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

7:57 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

7:58 8:04 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to the he1ipad at Bethesda Naval Hospital, 
Maryland. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

8:05 8:07 The President motored from the he1ipad to Bethesda Naval 
Hospital. 

8:07 The President was greeted by: 
Rear Adm. Felix P. Ballenger, Commanding Officer 

of the National Naval Medical Center, Bethesda 
Rear Adm. Donald L. Custis, Commanding Officer of 

the Naval Hospital, National Naval Medical 
Center, Bethesda 

8:07 8:09 The President went to the third floor Presidential suite. 
He was accompanied by: 

Rear Adm. Custis 
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician 

8:09 9:09 The President met for his annual physical examination with: 
Dr. Lukash 
Capt. James Turner, Chief of Radiology, National 

Naval Medical Center 
Capt. David Wilson, Chief of Orthopedics. National 

Naval Medical Center 
HMC Robert J. Dunn, White House Medical Unit 

9:09 The President, went to the eye clinic on the first floor 
of the hospital. He was accompanied by: 

Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Lukash 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 

9:15 9:39 The President met for an eye examination with Capt. Lawrence 
King. 

9:39 9:45 The President returned to the Presidential suite. He was 
accompanied by: 

Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Lukash 
Lt. Col. Golden 

Enroute, the President greeted hospital outpatients. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIMI! P=Plar<d 

R~Rcreived 

10 

9:45 

Out 

9:58 

l.o 

9:58 

10:00 10:03 

10:03 

10:05 

10:05 

10:13 

10:16 

10:20 
10:21 
11:04 

11 :24 

11:24 

11:20 
10:44 
11:05 

-

11:32 

11:32 

11:32 
11:33 

12:18 

12:29 

12:16 
12:16 

P 

12:32 

12:39 

12:33 

1:30 

R 

LD 

DATI! (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:45 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with: 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Dr. Lukash 

The President, accompanied by Maj. Gen. Tkach and Dr. Lukash, 
went to the first floor of the hospital. Enroute, the 
President greeted hospital staff members in the third 
floor lobby. 

The President bade farewell to Adm. Ballenger. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President motored to the hospital helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Bethesda Naval 
Hospital, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White 
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met with members of the National Commission 
on Productivity. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX liB. " 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson, join him. 

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met with Mr. Colson. 



~\VHtT[ HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travtl R<cord for Travel Activity)------------------------------------------------1
 

J'J .~, ~ PAY HE"AN DATE (Mo" Day, Yr.) 

JlliCEMBER 20, 19...<-72"'--__1 

Tlll\ \-ilIITE HOUSE TIMIl DAY 

JL\J;;1l1\1(:TON n r. 12~47 n.m 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Rcceived ACTIVITY 

Oul 1.0 LD 

P The President talked with the First Lady.12: It 7 12:48 

12:49 12:50 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

1:47 The President went to the office of his Personal Secretary, 
Rose Mary Woods. 

1:47 1:51 The President met with Miss Woods. 

1:51 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

1:53 2:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman. 

2:20 2:25 The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Edward V. Jones, member of the Committee for the 

Preservation of the White House 
Mrs. Edward V. Jones 
James Balling, Jr., son-in-law of Mr. Jones 
Mrs. James Balling, Jr., daughter 
Nella Balling, granddaughter 
Maria Balling, granddaughter 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President expressed his appreciation for Mr. Jones' 
assistance in the refurbishing of the White House. 

The President met with: 
2:35 2:37 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant and 

Administrator-designate of the Federal Aviation 
Administration (FAA) 

2:16 2:40 Miss Woods 

2:45 2:46 The President met with Miss Woods. 

2 :/~ 7 2:55 TIle President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

2:56 3:05 The Prestdent met with Mr. Haldeman. 

The President met for an interview with: 
3:05 3:49 Saul Pett, Associated Press Special Correspondent 
3:05 3:06 Mr. Ziegler 
3:34 3:49 Mr. Ziegler 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out; 

3:52 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(s.. Trav<! R<eord for Trav<l AClivity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE • 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

3:52 4:24 
3:59 4:24 

4:25 4:32 

4:33 

4:36 

4:37 4:44 

4:51 6:52 

4:55 5:20 

5:21 5:45 

6:52 

7:01 7:14 

7:15 

8:10 8: 45 

8:50 10:50 

DATE (Mo., DIJ. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 20, 1972 
TIME DAY 

12:47 p.m. MONDAY 

ACfIVITY 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haldeman 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 

The President met with Murray M. Chotiner, partner with 
Reeves and Harrison. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, went to the 
Residence. 

The President and Mr. Butterfield went to the South Grounds 
of the White House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "e. " 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President deplaned. 

The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB, Florida 
to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President was greeted by C. G. Rebozo. 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, 
went to 500 Bay Lane. 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Charade." 

For a record of the President's activities which occurred 
after midnight, see the Diary for December 21, 1972. 



APPENDIX "A"
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL, MARYLAND 
December 20, 1972 

The President 
Dr. Walter Tkach 
Lt. Col William L. Golden 
2 USSS 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
December 20, 1972 

The President 
Dr. Tkach 
Lt. CoL Golden 
2 USSS 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND 
December 20, 1972 

The President 
q'he, First Lady 
Major John V. Brennan 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Richard Campbell 
Irene Derus 
Dr. Walter Tkach 
USSS 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: HOMESTFAD AFB, FLORIDA 
TO: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND 
December 20, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Henry A. Kissinger 
Ronald L. Ziegler 
Richard Campbell 
Dr. Walter Tkach 
Irene Derus 
Victoria Moore 
Maj. John V. Brennan 
USSS 



APPENDIx: "B" 

ATTENDEES 
NATIONAL COUNCIL ON PRODUCTIVITY MEEI'ING 
December 20, 1972 

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED 
ALL PRESENT 

The President 
George Meany, President, AFL-CIO 
John H. Lyons, President, International Association of Bridge 

and Structural Ironworkers 
C. L. Dennis, President, Brotherhood of Railway, Airline, and 

Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employees 
Paul Hall, President, Seafarers International Union of North America 
I. W. Abel, President, United Steel Workers of America 
Frank E. Fitzsimmons, President, International Brotherhood of Teamsters 
Pat Greathouse, Vice President, United Automobile Workers 
Peter Brennan, Secretary-designate of Labor 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury' 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisors 
Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor and Ambassador-designate to NATO 



APPENDIX "c"
 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 2179 
Andrews AFB Wash DC. to Homestead AFB Fla 
20 Dec 1972 Dep: 4:50pm Arr: 6:55pm 2+05 840SM 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26.. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

The President 
Nrs Nixon 
Dr Henry A·Kissinger 
Mr Richard Campbell 
Mr Ronald Ziegler 
Miss Irene Derus 
Dr Walter R Tkach 
Major John V Brennan 
MSG Abel Araiza 
MSG Herbert G Oldenburg 
Mr Oliver Atkins 
Mrs· Atkins 
Miss Victoria Moore 
R Pontius 
J Glenn 
C McCaffrey 
LEgan 
MCleary 
D Bassett 
J Meyers 
L Wagner 
Gaylord Shaw· 
Helen Thomas 
John Cochrane 
Jerry Schecter 
Harvey Georges 
John Full 
Fred Zimmerman 
Steve Miller 

AP 
UPI 
NBC 
Time 
AP Photo 
UP! Photo 
Wall Street Journal 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



III 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAllY DIARY 
(See Travel Recoed for Travel Activity) 

<'LACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 21, 1972 
TIME DAY 

3:00 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Plac.d
 
R=Rec.iv.d
 ACTIVITY 

1.0 LDOut 

3:00 

9:32 

9:56 

10:00 

10:03 

10:14 

10:31 

10:59 

11 :05 

11 :05 

11:35 

11:45 

11:46 

11:58 

12:08 

12:17 

12:37 

12:45 

1:20 

1:20 

1:45 
'­

9:40 P 

10:00 P 

P10:11 

11:00 P 

R 

R 

11 :35 

P 

11:57 R 

12:05 P 

12:15 P 

12:34 P 

12:43 P 

1:20 

1:45 

'--__--1__'--_'-­

The President went to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Albany, New York. 
The President's Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield, 
took the call. 

The President went to 500 Bay Lane. 

The President and the First Lady went swimming in the pool.
 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
 

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, H. R.
 
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with }tr. Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his brother, Edward C. 
Nixon, in Halls Lake, Washington. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President and the- First Lady walked near the beach and 
pool area. 

The President and the First Lady returned to 500 Bay Lane. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 
-



THl WIlITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S•• Tnvol R«ord (or Travel A<tivity) -.,_.- ·----------------------------------------------1


l'IMl !l.~Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 21, 1972 
HY BISCAYNE, TIMll DAY 

FLOlUnA 2:21 p.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PI".d 
R=R.«iv.d 

In La toOut 

2:21 P2:22 

2:28 4:15 

4:15 4:48 

4:48 6:15 

5:53 R 

R5:58 

6:15 

6:35 6:52 R 

P6:54 6:59 

7:38 7:43 

9:127:43 

9:12 9:27 

9:27 

p9:32 9:40 

9:35 12:10 

10:01 P9:56 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to Mr. Rebozo's Ocean Reef residence. 

The President had coffee with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from Ocean Reef to the 
Key Biscayne Compound. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman 
in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President went to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to the Key Biscayne Hotel. They were accompanied 
by: 

Mr. Rebozo
 
Jane Lucke
 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

Following dinner, the President danced with e1even-year-01d 
Sherri Sexton, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Victor N. Sexton 
of Newport News, Virginia. 

The President and the First Lady motored through Key Biscayne 
to view Christmas decorations. They were accompanied by: 

Mr. Rebozo 
. Jane Lucke 

The Presidential party arrived at the Key Biscayne Compound. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "The Inn of the Sixth 
Happiness." 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

.TH/rn/.m 



...... ,.,nlle. MUUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY f(See Trani Rrcord for Travd Activity) 

PI Al L DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day. Yr.l 

DECEMBER 22, 1972 
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME DAY 

FLORIDA 8:25 a~m. FRIDAY 
PHONE
 

P-Placrd
 
R=R«rivod
 

TIME 
ACTIVITY 

----T-~----tr----.--t 
In Out Lo to 

The President had breakfast.8:25 

8:29 

9:25 

9:42 

11 :21 

11 :29 

11 :32 

11 :40 

11 :47 

11 :52 

11 :53 

11 :59 

1:15 

3:10 

4:00 

6:05 

6:30 

7:00 

7 :43 

8:03 

8:30 

9:26 

11 :22 

11 :39 

1:20 

11 :43 

11:50 

11:58 

12:05 

4:00 

7:50 

8:00 

P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

R 

P 

P 

R 

R 

R 

P 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. 
Campbell. , 

The President talked with Cdr. Campbell. 

The President met with: 
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant 
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie, 
in Athens, Greece. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Athens, Greece. 

The President met with, C. G. Rebozo.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
 
in Rome, Italy. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. 

The President had lunch. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in Biscayne Bay. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the pool area. 

The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence. 

The President walked along the beach. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Boston, Massachusetts. 

The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. 
Ziegler. The call was not completed. 

1 ? 



----

, - .,-_ ..... 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME
 

III Oul
 

8:03 8:09 

8:10 9:55 

8 :11 8:13 

8:16 8:19 

8:29 8:35 

9:55 

PHONE
 
P-PI.ced
 

R==Il~ceiv~d 

IA LO 

P 

P 

P 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See True! Record (or Trani Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Do,. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 22, 1972 
TIME DAY 

8:03 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Boston, Massachusetts. 

The President and the First Lady saw the movie liThe Lady Eve" 
with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger, in Boston, 
Massachusetts. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

SM/CD!JD
 



I"t. WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY flSce Tra..1 Rocord (or Travol Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

In Out 

9:35 

11:07 11:09 

1:0712:53 

1:05 

2:50 3:55 

." t", 

,~::7:l55:50 
t 

"7:15 , ~,~

\ 

.', ! 

7:25 7:55 

8:00 
.. , 

R
 

p 

DECEMBER 23, 1972 
TlMB . DAY 

9:35 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast. 

The President talked with his Personal Physician, Maj. Gen. 
Walter Tkach. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President watched the Oakland Raiders-Pittsburgh Stee1ers 
football game on television. 

The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President watched the Dallas Cowboys-San Francisco 
Forty-niners football game on television. 

The President met with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President went to 500 Bay Lane. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane • 

SM/JAW/JD
 



THE WH....E HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN • 
(5« T,avel Reco,d for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

DECEMBER 24, 1972 
TIMB DAY 

8:45 a.m. SUNDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Pltced 
R=Rcccived ACTIVITY 

[n Oul Lo to 

8:45 

9:16 P 

9:18 P 

9:57 10:00 P 

10:00 10:02 P 

10:26 10:35 P 

10:39 11:11 P 

11 :20 11:22 P 

11:22 12:00 

12:00 

12:45 1:00 

1:00 

1:30 1:40 

i 
1:40 

3:00 

5:00 

5:10 

The President had breakfast. 

The President telephoned long distance to Gen. Anastasio 
Somoza, Supreme Chief of the Armed Forces of Nicaragua, 
in Managua, Nicaragua. The call was not completed . 

. 
The President telephoned long distance to Howard R. Hughes. 

President of the Hughes Tool and Manu~acturing Company. in 
Managua, Nicaragua. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Gen. Somoza in 
Managua, Nicaragua. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary. 
Rose Mary Woods, in Alliance. Ohio. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry 
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Deputy Press Secretary. 
Gerald L. Warren. 

The President walked through the Key Biscayne Compound 
grounds and along the beach. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo watched portions of the 
Washington Redskins-Green Bay Packers football game 
on television. 

The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo walked through the Key Biscayne 
Compound grounds. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Key Biscayne 
Compound pool. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President went to 500 Bay Lane. 



III 

THE WHITF HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
{Sec Travol Rocord for Trani Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE s 

FLORIDA 

TIME 

5:45 

6:24 

6:50 

7:20 

Out 

6:20 

6:50 

9:15 

PHONE
 
P=Pl.ced
 

R=Rocei...d
 

1.0 LD 

« DATE {Mo., Da,. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 24 s 1972 
TIME DAY 

5:45 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

The Presidential party motored through Key Biscayne to view 
the Christmas decorations. 

The Presidential party returned to the Key Biscay~e Compound 
residence. 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Butterfield 8." 

RMI TflrJ I Tn 



fHE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S<e Travel Rrcord for Trani Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

DATI! (Mo•• 0'1. Yr.)
DECEMBER lS, 1972 

TIMB DAY 
10:05 a.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placrd 
R=Rrceivcd ACTIVITY 

In Out to LD 

10:05 

10:10 
10:35 

10:49 

11:00 

11:50 

11:55 

12:02 

12:09 

12:22 

12:27 

12:36 

12:40 

12:46 

12:52 

1:00 

10:45 
10:45 

10:54 

11:50 

R 

P 

12:00 P 

12:01 P 

12:13 R 

12:26 P 

P 

12:39 

12:45 

P 

P 

12:49 

1:00 

P 

R 

P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President met with: 
Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach. Personal Physician 
C. G. Rebozo 

The President talked long distance with his daught~r. Julie, 
in Athens. Greece. 

The President met with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mayor Frank L. 
Rizzo (D-Philadelphia. Pennsylvania) in Philadelphia. 
Pennsylvania. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with John N. Mitchell. attorney for 
Mudge. Rose, Guthrie and Alexander. 

The President talked long distance with John B. Connally. 
attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls. Connally and Smith, 
in Floresville, Texas. 

The President talked long distance with Clark MacGregor, 
Vice President of United Aircraft Corporation. in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his brother. F. Donald 
Nixon, in Newport Beach. California. 

The President telephoned long distance to Bryce No- Harlow, 
Director ~f Public Relations for Procter and Gamble Corp., 
in Washington. D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson A. 
Rockefeller (R-New York) in Tarrytown, New York. 

The President talked long distance with his Counsellor, 
Robert H. Finch. in Pasadena. California. 

The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald W. 
Reagan (R-California) in Los Angeles. California~ 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant. 
Henry A. Kissinger. in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mayor Rizzo in 
Philadelphia. Pennsylvania. The call was not completed. 



":"HE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

In Out 

PHONE 
P=PI.~ 

R-=R~(~iytd 

to LD 

1:03 1:07 P 

1:07 

1:30 2 :15 

1:58 2:01 P 

2:07 2:17 P 

2:17 3:29 

3 :29 

3:40 

5:38 P 

5:40 

5:55 

6:30 7:20 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trivet RtCord for Travel Activity) 

• DATI! (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 25, 1972 
TIME DAY 

1:03 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Mamie D. Eisenhower 
in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. 

The President had lunch. 

The President met with Mr. Rebozo. .,
 
The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 

William P. Rogers in E1euthera, Bahamas. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Athens, Greece. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on Coco Lobo III. 

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Key Biscayne 
Compound. 

The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound pool area. 

The President requested that Mr. Rebozo join him. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President went to 500 Bay Lane. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. 

SM!JAW!JDL
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
«Me Travel Rrcord for Travcl AClivity) 

PLACE LAY BEG,\N DATE (Mo.• 0.,. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 26, 1972 
KEY BISCAYNE, TIME . DAY 

FLORIDA 9:15 a.m. TUESDAY 

TIME 

In Out 

9:15 

9:51 

11:00 

12:00 

12:35 

12:55 

1:10 

1:44 

2:03 

4:06 

4:27 

4:36 

4:58 

5:13 

5:35 

6:03 

6:04 

6:13 

6:47 

9:55 

11:05 

12:35 

1:09 

1:56 

3:59 

4:24 

4:52 

5:12 

6:08 

6:17 

6:56 

PHONE 
P=Placrd 

R=Rrcrivcd 

Lo LD 

R 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

p 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast.
 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
 
in Athens, Greece. 

The President met with C. G. Rebozo. 

The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound pool area. 

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane. 

The President met with his Military Aide, Maj. John V. 
Brennan. 

The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne 
Compound to Homestead AFB. For a list of passengers, 
see APPENDIX "A.I! 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB, 
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "B." 

The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland 
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The 
call was not completed. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President telephoned Maj. Brennan. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with George Allen, coach of the 
Washington Redskins football team. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Dlr, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 26, 1972 
KEY BISCAYNE, 
FLORIDA 

TIME 

In 

PHONE 
P=Pllced 

R-Received 

TIMB DAY 

6:58 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

6:58 7:04 The President walked through the State Dining Room and 
adjoining parlors. 

7:04 The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

SM/JAW/JDL
 



APPENDIX "AU
 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FLORIDA 
TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FLORIDA 
DECEMBER 26, 1972 

The President 
The First Lady 
Maj. Gen. Walter Tkach 
Manalo Sanchez 
Mrs. Manola "Fina" Sanchez 
Maj. John V. Brennan 
J. Bruce Whelihan 
2 USSS agents 

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

The President 
The First Lady 
Mr. Sanchez 
Mrs. Sanchez 
Cdr. Alexander R. Larzelere 
Maj. Brennan 
Dr. William Lukash 
2 USSS agents 



APPENDIX "B" 

MANIFEST 
VC #137 26000 THE SPIRIT OF '76 
1400 26 December 1972 
Homestead AFB to Andrews AFB 

1. THE PRESIDENT 
2. Mrs. Nixon 
3. Dr. Walter Tkach 
4. Major John V. Brennan 
5. Mr. Bruce Whelihan 
6. MSgt Herbert Oldenburg 
7. SP7 Norman Stahl 
8. Mrs. Eva M. Brantley 
9. Mr. Oliver Atkins 
10. Mrs. Oliver Atkins 
11. Mr. Manuel Sanchez 
12. Mrs. Manuel Sanchez 
13. Miss Victoria Moore 
14. Mrs. John V. Brennan 
15. Miss Paula Brennan 
16 • Mr. Michael Brennan 
17. Master Terry Brennan 
18. Mr. R. Taylor 
19. Mr. J. Beary 
20. Mr. L. Wagner 
21. Mr. D. Shaw 
'22. Mr. R. Caughey 
23 • Mr. R. Maxwell 
24. Mr. R. Collins 
25. Mr. R. Inamoriti 
26. Mr. R. Hoch 
27. Gaylord Shaw 
28. Gene Risher 
29. John Full 
30. Harvey Georges 
31. Jack Sutherland 
32. Aldo Beckman 
33. Don Fulson 

AP 
UPI 
UPI Photo 
AP Photo 
USNWR 
Chicago Tribune 
UPI Audio 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Trovtl Record for Travtl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., O.y, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 27, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:30 a.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P...Plactd
 
R=Roceived
 ACTIVITY 

-----,-----+--...----1 
In 

8:30 

8:47 

9:20 

10:44 

10:53 

11:01 

12:03 

12:22 

12:29 

12:31 

-
EST 
12:45 

CST 
2:12 

2:29 

2:30 

I-.. 

Lo LOOut 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

10:12 The President met with NSC Senior Staff Member Col. Richard T. 
Kennedy. 

10:48 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to 
Rose Mary Woods. 

P The President telephoned Director of the CIA Richard Helms. 
The call was not completed. 

12:01 The President met with his Special Assistant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President went to the Barber Shop. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

12:37 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

CST 
2:05 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB, 

Maryland to Richards Gebaur AFB, Grandview, Missouri. For 
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX liB." 

(Actual flying time - 2 hours 20 minutes) 

2:28 The President flew by helicopter from Richards Gebaur AFB, 
Grandview to the Mill Creek Park helipad, Independence. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to his limousine. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide 

2:34 The President and the First Lady motored from the Mill Creek 
Park he1ipad to the T~uman Presidential Library. 

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Lt. Col. Golden, 
went to the lobby of the Truman Library. 

L.-__---'__L-_'-- ... 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tray" Rrcord for T"yrl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In 

2:37 

2:44 

2:59 

2:59 

3:04 

CST 
3:23 

Out 

2:40 

2:59 

3:03 

3:15 

EST 
---r:15 

PHONE 
P=Pb~d 

R=RK.iv.d 

to LD 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 27, 1972 
11MB DAY 

2:34 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President participated in a wreath-laying ceremony near 
the casket of former President Harry S Truman.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Lt. Col. 
Golden, returned to the Presidential limousine. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Truman 
Library to the Truman residence, 219 Delaware Street. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by: 
E.	 Clifton Daniel, Jr., Managing Editor of the 

New York Times 
Mrs. E. Clifton "Margaret Truman" Daniel, Jr., 

daughter of the late President
 
Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The Presidential party entered the Truman residence. 

The President and the First Lady met with: 
Mrs. Harry S "Bess" Truman, widow of the President 
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel 
William W. Daniel, grandson of the late President 
Harrison Daniel, grandson of the late President 
Clifton T. Daniel, grandson of the late President 
Thomas Daniel, grandson of the late President 

The President and the First Lady expressed their 
condolences on the death of President Truman. The President 
also presented Presidential Seal pins to Mrs. Truman and 
Mrs. Daniel. 

The President and the First Lady, escorted by Mr. and Mrs. 
Daniel, returned to the Presidential limousine. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Truman 
residence to the Mill Creek Park he1ipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from the Mill Creek Park 
he1ipad, Independence to Richards Gebaur AFB, Grandview. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Richards 
Gebaur AFB, Grandview, Missouri to Andrews AFB, Maryland. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C." 

I 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Rocord lor Trlvel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.• DIY. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 27, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE nME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. • 3:23 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pllcod 
Il-Ileceived ACTIVITY 

In 

(Actual flying time - 1 hour 52 minutes) 

CST 
3:23 5:15 The President's activities during this time occurred in 

flight and are recorded in Central Standard Time. 

3:25 3:50 The President met with his Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L. 
Warren. 

4:05 4:08 The President met with Mr. Warren. 

EST 
6:15 The President deplaned. 

6:22 6:31 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB to the 
South Grounds of the White House. For a list of passenger~ 

see APPENDIX "A. 1t 

6:33 The President and the First Lady returned to the second 
floor Residence. 

6:48 6:51 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

6:52 6:53 P The President talked with Mr. Buchanan. 

7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

7:41 7:43 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

7:52 7:53 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

8:14 8:33 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson. 

8:39 8:45 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Palm Springs, California. 

8:49 8:52 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

CD/SM/JD
 



APPENDIX lIA
lI 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
December 27, 1972 

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS AFB, MARYLAND 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Gerald L. Warren 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach 
Maj. John V. Brennan 
Stephen B. Bull 
William Henkel 

FROM: RICHARDS GEBAUR AFB, GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI TO: MILL CREEK PARK, 
INDEPENDENCE, MO. 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. Warren 
Mr. Bull 
Mr. Henkel 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Maj. Brennan 
USSS 

FROM: MILL CREEK PARK, INDEPENDENCE, MO. To: RICHARDS GEBAUR AFB, GRANDVlrw 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Mr. Warren 
Mr. Bull 
Mr. Henkel 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 
Maj. Brennan 
USSS 

FROM: ANDlIDlS AFB, MARYLAND TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Maj. Brennan 
Mr. T,.[arren 
Mr. Bull 
Maj. Gen. Tkach 

USSS 



APPENDIX "B"
 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
}1ISSION 2107 
Andrews AFB Wash DC· to Richards-Gebaur AFB Mo 
27 December 1972 Dep: l2:45pm Arr: 2:10pm 2+25 845SM 

1. The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Been Brent Scowcroft 
4. Mr Gerald Warren 
5. Mr Stephen Bull 
6. Mr Bill Hinkel 
7. Dr Walter R Tkach 
8. Major John V Brennan
 
9 • MSG Lowe11 Ray
 

10. MSG Herbert G Oldenburg 
11. Mr ~liver S Atkins 
12. R Taylor 
1.3. R Pontius 
14. S Miller 
15. C McCaffrey 
16. LEgan 
17. MCleary 
18. J Beary 
19. K Barns 
20. W Hudson 
21. Frank Cormier A:P 
22. Gene Risher UPI 
23. Forrest Boyd Mutual Broadcasting 
24. Tom DeFrank Newsweek 
25. Harvey Georges A:P Photo 
26. John Full UPI Photo 
21. Jim Deaken St Louis Post-Dispatch 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



APPENDIX "c"
 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 2107 
Richards-Gebaur AFBNo to Andrews AFB l-lash DC 
27 December 1972 Dep: 3:20pm Arr: 6:20pm 2+00 845SN 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22~ 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26.• 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 

The President 
Mrs Nixon 
BGen Scowcroft 
Gerald Warren 
Stephen Bull 
Bill Hinkel 
Dr Tkach 
Major Brennan 
MSG Lowe11 H Ray 
MSG Oldenburg 
Ollie Atkins 
R Taylor 
R Pontius 
S Miller 
C McCaffrey 
LEgan 
MCleary 
J Beary 
K Barns 
WHudson 
Frank Cormier 
Gene Risher 
Forrest Boyd 
Tom Defrank 
Harvey Georges 
John Full 
Jim Deaken 
John Gartland 
T Hart 
Mr Mark Goode 

AP 
UPI 
Mutual Broadcasting 
Newsweek 
AP Photo 
UPI photo 
St Louis Post-Dispatch 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Set Travtl Record fo, Travtl Activity) p 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATB (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 28, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 9:19 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

P=PIa«dTIMB 
R""Rt~ivtd ACTIVITY 

In 1.0 LDOUt 

9:19 

9:33 

9:35 

11:08 

11 :56 

12:05 

12:35 

2:20 

2:26 

2:39 

3:14 

3:35 

3:43 

4:00 

4:15 

4:16 

4:20 

4:38 

4:41 

4:42 

10:23 

11:57 

12:07 

12:39 

2:27 

2:30 

2:40 

3:25 

3:36 

3:45 

4:15 

4:17 

4:35 

5:15 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

P 

The President had breakfast. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Chief Usher Rex W. Scouten. 

The President met with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked long distance with Deputy Administrator 
of the Agency for International Development (AID) 
Maurice J. Williams in Martinsburg, West Virginia. 

The President talked with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to 
Rose Mary Woods. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col. 
Richard T. Kennedy. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. 

The President requested that his Special Counsel, Charles W. 
Colson, join him. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the ~ite House. 

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trav.t Rocord (or Trav" AClivity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo•• Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 28, 1972 
THE WHITE HOUSE 11MB DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5 :17 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P,.,PlacN 
R=R.«iv.d ACTIVITY 

III Qut 10 LD 

5:17 5:18 

5:24 5:49 P 

6:30 6:50 

7:14 P 

7:30 9:05 

9:10 

9:41 10:07 P 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David 
he1ipad to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in San 
Clemente, California. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, California. The call was not completed. 

The President and the First Lady saw the movie liThe Big 
Clock. II 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

CD!SM!JD
 



APPEND IX "A II 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
December 28, 1972 
FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
TO: CAMP DAVID. MARYLAND 

The President 
Mrs. Nixon 
Dr. William Lukash 
Maj. John V. Brennan 
Mrs. Nellie L. Yates 
USSS 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
IS« Travel Rw"d for Trlve! Activity) 

PLACE DAY BECAN 

CAMP DAVID,
 
MARYLAND
 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plac<d 

R-Rcctivtd 

In 

10:15 

10:30 

10:48 

Out 

11:06 

Lo 

11 :23 

11: 24 11:46 

11:53 11:54 P 

11:55 11:59 

12:01 12:08 

12:08 12:09 

12 :13 12:37 

1:00 

1:20 

1:35 2:25 

3:00 3:33 

3:40 

3:42 4:05 

4:05 

4:35 5:00 

LD 

P 

P
 

P
 

P 

P 

R 

P 

R 

DATE IMo.. DIY. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 29, 1972 
TIME DAY 

10:15 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff 
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Alexander R. 
Larzelere. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

The President talked long distance with Col. Kennedy in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President met with: 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
Col. Kennedy 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. 

The President and the First Lady walked through the Camp David 
grounds. 

The President and the First Lady returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President and the First Lady went swimming in the Aspen 
pool. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travtl ltcord (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Rtetived ACTIVITY 

I .. Out La to 

5:00 The President and the First Lady returned 

5:03 P 
Washington, D.C. The call was 

ce to Mr.5:06 P The President'telephoned long d
San Clemente, California. 

istan

5:12 5:15 P 
Stephen B. Bull in Washington, 

5:20 5:32 P The President talked long dista
Washington, D.C. 

nce with Mr. 

6:00 6:25 The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

6:28 6:44 R The President talked long dista
San Clemente, California. 

nce with Mr. 

6:49 6:52 P The President talked long dista
Washington, D.C. 

nce with Col. 

6:52 p The President telephoned long d

Kenneth Rush in Washington, 

istance to 

D.C. 

7:02 7:04 P 

completed. 

State U. Alexis Johnson in Washin

7:10 7:11 R The President talked long dista
Washington, D.C. 

nce with Mr. 

gton, 

7:15 8:45 The President and the First Lady saw 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 29, 1972 
TIME DAY 

5 :00 p.m. FRIDAY 

to Aspen Lodge. 

The President telephoned long distance to Col. Kennedy in 
not completed. 

Kissinger in 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Staff Assistant 
D.C. 

Colson in 

Kissinger in 

Kennedy in 

Deputy Secretary 
of Defense and Deputy Secretary-designate of State 

The call was not 

The President talked long distance with Under Secretary of 
D.C. 

Rush in 

the movie "The General 
Died at Dawn. 1t 

SM!JAW!JDL
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ,
(S.. Travel Rccord for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

DECEMBER 30, 1972 
CAMP DAVID, nMB DAY 
MARYLAND 9:38 a.m. SATURDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=Plaad
 

R-R«eivcd
 ACTIVllY 
-.----r-----+--y----;

to lDIn 

9:38 9:41 P 

9:45 

9:53 10:02 P 

10:04 10:12 P 

10:15 

10:26 R 

10:54 10:56 P 

11 :06 11:42 R 

11 :51 11:52 P 

11:52 11 :53 P 

11 :54 11 :56 P 

12:06 12:15 R 

12:09 R 

12:27 12:29 P 

12:29 P 

12:33 P 

The President talked long distance with his Deputy Press 
Secretary, Gerald L. Warren in Washington, D.C. 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A. 
Kissinger, in San Clemente, California. 

The President went to the Aspen den. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Nelson 
A. Rockefeller (R~New York) in Tarrytown, New York. The 
call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Staff Assistant 
Stephen B. Bull in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Alexander R. 
Larzelere. 

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Nellie L. Yates, 
Secretary to Dwight L. Chapin, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor 
Rockefeller in Tarrytown, New York. The President's Deputy 
Assistant, Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., took the call. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Warren in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to Chairman of the JCS 
Adm. Thomas H. Moorer in Ches tert"own, Maryland. The call 
was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. The call was not completed. 
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DATE (Mo.• Day. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 30, 1972 
TIMS DAY 

12:35 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked long distance with Adm. Moorer in 
Chestertown, Maryland. 

The President telephoned long distance to Under Secretary of 
State U. Alexis Johnson at the Burning Tree Country Club, 
Maryland. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Under Secretary of 
Defense and Deputy Secretary-designate of State Kenneth 
Rush at the Burning Tree Country Club, Maryland. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in San 
Clemente, California. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
l~ashington, D. C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter, 
Tricia, in Moscow, U.S.S.R. The call was not completed. 

The President had lunch. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in Moscow, U.S.S.R. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Senator 
Henry M. Jackson CD-Washington) in Everett, Washington. 
The President's Deputy Assistant, Tom C. Korologos, took 
the call. 

The President and the First Lady walked through the Camp 
David grounds. 

The President returned to Birch Lodge. 

The President went to Aspen Lodge. 
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7:06 
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DATE lMo•• DiY. Yr.) 

DECEMBER 30, 1972 
TIMS DAY 

6:00 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President watched the Bluebonnet Bowl featuring the 
University of Tennessee-Louisiana State University 
football teams on television. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 
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DATE (Mo., Da" Yr.) 

DECEMBER 31, 1972 
TIME DAY 

9:50 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen sun porch.
 

The President went to the Aspen den.
 

The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie,
 
in Athens, Greece. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel, 
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. 

The President watched the Miami Dolphins-Pittsburgh Steelers 
football game on television. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with his Personal 
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C." . 

The President walked through the Camp David grounds. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President continued watching the Miami Dolphins-~ittsburgh 

Steelers football game on television. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant, 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Palm Springs, California. The call 
was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
Palm Springs, California. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President watched the Washington Redskins-Dallas Cowboys 
football game on television. 

The President had lunch. 

The President walked through the Camp David grounds. 
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The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President continued t~atching the Washington Redskins-Dallas 
Cowboys football game on television. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, 
in Athens, Greece. 

The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President went to the second floor Residence.
 

The President telephoned George Allen, coach of the Washington
 
Redskins football team. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Colson. 

The President talked with Mr. Allen. 

The President talked with Mr. Allen. 

The President talked with ltr. Colson. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
North Key Largo, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in North 
Key Largo, Florida. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in 
San Clemente, California. 

The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. 

The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers. 

'--__--JL-..__-.J,_--I_--IL-.....;;..;..;;:..;:O=;..;.:..,;=- .SM/JAW/JD 



APPENDIX "A If 

HELICOPTER MANIFEST 
FROM: CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 
TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE 
DECEMBER 31, 1972 

The President 
Cdr. Alexander R. Larzelere 
Dr. William M. Lukash 
Raymond K. Price, Jr. 
2 USSS agents 


